REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADO, TEXAS
JULY 21, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

THIS WILL BE AN IN-PERSON MEETING THAT WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE VIRTUALLY USING
ZOOM. YOU CAN ACCESS THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPUTER, TABLET OR SMARTPHONE
USING THE FOLLOWING LINK:

httgs:[[usOZweb.zoom.us[’|[83222718080?pwd=mThisSSHChTUsznljalwiiYﬂthl.1

MEETING I1D: 832 2271 8080
PASSWORD: 897424

OR YOU CAN DIAL IN TO THE MEETING WITH YOUR PHONE USING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
PHONE NUMBERS AND USING THE MEETING ID AND PASSWORD:

1-346-248-7799
1-253-215-8782
1-669-900-6833
1-301-715-8592
1-312-626-6799
1-929-205-6099

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER JULY 21, 2022, AT 6:30 P.M.
CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

1. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON
ISSUES AND ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA. THOSE WISHING
TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A
THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE BOARD.
SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE (1) OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THIS
TIME-PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL
BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES
ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE
DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR ALDERMEN
CONSIDERATION.

2, CONSENT AGENDA

(A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2022.

(B) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF JUNE 15, 2022.

(C) APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO.

3. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ANY {TE
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

4, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORT

SOLID WASTE FEES

SALES TAX COLLECTIONS

MAY 2022 ELECTION COST

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

STREET AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
UNCOLLECTED HOTEL-MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

5. PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE
OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS REZONING APPROXIMATELY 2.059



ACRES, LOCATED AT 1209 N. STAGECOACH ROAD IN SALADO, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM HD (HISTORIC DISTRICT) TO LR (LOCAL RETAIL)
AND PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE
AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(F)

(G)

(H)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION
PLANS FOR SAGE HILL AT AMITY. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH QT SOUTH LLC FOR
THE DEVELOPMENT OF 587 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2484 AND
INTERSTATE 35. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PETITION FOR DISANNEXATION SUBMITTED TO THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE
PROPOSED DESIGN OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO ALL-ABILITIES
PLAYGROUND. (PARKS ADVISORY BOARD)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE ACQUISITION AND
IMPROVEMENT OF BLUFF CIRCLE ROAD AND AMENDING THE FY
2022 OPERATING BUDGET TO REFLECT THE COST OF IMPROVING
THE SUBJECT ROADWAY. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE
EMERGENCY REPLACEMENT OF THE HEATING/AIR CONDITIONING
SYSTEM AT THE VILLAGE OF SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING AND
AMENDING THE FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET TO REFLECT THE
EXPENDITURE. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE
SALADO POLICE DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT A LETTER OF
COMMITMENT RELATING TO THE ACQUISITION OF TWO (2} NEW

PATROL VEHICLES. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR & POLICE CHIEF
GARY MCHONE)

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSAL TO HIRE TWO (2) ADDITIONAL SCHOOL RESOURCE



OFFICERS FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO POLICE DEPARTMENT.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR AND POLICE CHIEF GARY MCHONE)

) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE
PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF SOLAR POWERED LED STOP SIGNS
FOR THE INTERSECTION OF WILLIAMS ROAD AND WEST VILLAGE
ROAD. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(J) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ISSUES RELATING TO THE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE FY 2023 VILLAGE OF SALADO OPERATING BUDGET. (MAYOR

MICHAEL COGGIN, THIS IS A WORKSHOP ITEM AND NO ACTION WILL
BE TAKEN)

ADJOURNMENT

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME
BETWEEN THE MEETING'S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE
OF DISCUSSING ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND
SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.072 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT
GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.076 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT

TO CHAPTER 551.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; ACTION, IF ANY, WILL
BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on July 15, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
infformation.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with



telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-9116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2988.



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: July 18, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE JUNE 16, 2022, REGULAR O Ordinance
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the June 16, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Salado Municipal Building
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, Texas
Minutes of Regular Meeting of Board of Aldermen
June 16, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

The Board of Aldermen meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Michael Coggin. The
meeting was conducted in person and using videoconferencing. Public participation was available
via videoconference.

Mayor Michael Coggin gave the Invocation and the Board of Aldermen led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.

Board Members Present: Mayor Michael Coggin, Mayor Pro-tem Rodney Bell, Aldermen Paul
Cox, John Cole, and D. Jasen Graham attended in person. Alderman Jason Howard attended via
videoconference.

Staft Present: Village Administrator Don Ferguson, Assistant Village Administrator Stacey
Ybarra, and City Secretary Cara McPartland.

1. Citizens Communications

Bonnie Smith of 717 Center Circle spoke of the Historic District’s formation and purpose to help
protect against certain types of development. She said the east side looks different from the west
side and feared a precedent will be set for possible future applicants, if the subject property (see
Agenda Item 5) is rezoned from HD to LR. She asked the Board to either table or deny this zoning
request.

Linda Reynolds of 1110 Mili Creek Drive thanked the Board for improvements to Park Drive and
said Center Circle is in need of improvements.

Judy Fields of 1015 Old Mill Road spoke of Salado’s historic charm and was disappointed that the
Planning & Zoning Commission voted to recommend LR rezoning that would allow a drive-
through for a new business (see Agenda Item 5). She said a precedent will be set for others who
will follow with similar requests that will decrease the size of the Historic District. She feared that
Salado is losing its charm and control. She spoke of a conversation with an unnamed Planning &
Zoning commissioner about the reasoning for the Commission’s recommendation to approve the
rezoning and said actions should preserve Salado’s uniqueness. Speaking as a past president of
Salado Historical Society, Mrs. Fields said she has a definite interest in keeping Salado’s history

“as it is.” She was not opposed to new businesses coming in, but objected to rezoning of HD
properties.

2. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board of Aldermen meeting of June 2, 2022.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - June 16, 2022



B. Approval of minutes of the Special Board of Aldermen meeting of June 15, 2022,

C. Approval of the May 2022 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.

D. Approval of the reappointment of Cliff Coleman as the Village of Salado Municipal Court
Judge and an associated agreement for Municipal Court services.

Village Administrator Ferguson advised that Agenda Item 2B will be continued until the Board’s
next regular meeting. Brief discussion addressed renewal/termination provisions in the agreement
referenced in Item 2D. Mayor Pro-tem Bell moved to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented,
with the exception of Item 2B. Alderman Cole seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

3. Discuss and Consider Possible Action Regarding Any Item Removed from the Consent
Agenda

Action on Consent Agenda Item 2B was continued until the Board’s next regular meeting.

4. Village Administrator’s Report
¢ Introduction of New Police Chief

Village Administrator Ferguson introduced newly hired Salado Police Chief Gary McHone and
his wife Susan. He highlighted Chief McHone’s background and qualifications and initial
planning work useful for subsequent budget discussions. Mayor Coggin thanked Chief McHone
and expressed his support and appreciation for our police department. Chief McHone expressed
thanks for the opportunity to serve, said they are very happy to be here, and looked forward to
meeting the people of Salado.

e Habitat Conservation Plan

Village Administrator Ferguson reported on the following: grant application to be submitted next
week to help fund plan development; plan development and approval to take approximately 3
years; plan to protect almost 20 species; and estimated plan development cost of about $1,400,000
to be funded with grant funds, in-kind contributions, and funds from participating entities.

e Traffic Safety Improvements

Village Administrator Ferguson reported stop signs have been installed at Williams and West
Village Roads, which is now a 4-way stop that is to be LED-lit; and TxDOT plans to install LED-
lit stop signs at Williams and Thomas Armold Roads frontage road intersections.

e Future Annexation Plans

Village Administrator Ferguson reported legal descriptions are being finalized for those portions
of IH-35, FM 2268, and FM 2484 proposed for annexation; target areas are IH-35 south to Jarrell,
FM 2268 east to Gooseneck Road, and FM 2484 west to Brewer Road; notices to go out in early

July with public hearings set for late July; and potential for properties adjacent to annexed ROW
to petition to annex into the Village.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - June 16, 2022



e Uncollected Hotel-Motel Occupancy Taxes

Village Administrator Ferguson reported staff is compiling a list of short-term rentals (STRs)
paying so-called “HOT"” taxes to the State, but not to the Village of Salado, and advised
enforcement letters will be sent.

Discussion addressed purpose of annexation efforts to protect the Village from encroachment by
surrounding communities and possible unwelcome development; limitations of General Law cities
to forcibly annex properties that may petition to be annexed into the Village; ability of the Village
to annex ROW, which allows properties adjacent to said ROW to petition for annexation;
Main/Royal Street intersection safety concerns and possible request to TxDOT for an all-way stop;
wastewater debt refinancing and associated savings; reasons for property owners to request
annexation; drafting of HOT tax collection enforcement letters by legal counsel; and identifying
and tracking non-compliant STRs.

5. Public Hearing and Possible Action

Hold a public hearing and consider approval of an ordinance of the Village of Salado, Texas
rezoning approximately .77 acres, located at 100 N. Church Street in Salado, Bell County,
Texas, from HD (Historic District) to LR (Local Retail) and providing for the following:
severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson reviewed the subject property’s location, existing/proposed
zoning, and the owner’s intent to operate a coffee shop with pastries/baked goods (not prepared on
site). It was noted the prior use was also as a coffee shop/bakery. He advised the applicant is
seeking the zoning change to allow for a drive-through lane, which is allowed on LR-zoned
properties. He spoke of pre-existing, non-conforming drive-throughs on properties currently
zoned HD that have operated without complaints. He said the applicant intends to refurbish the
subject property, which has no historic significance. He clarified zoning actions are considered on
their own merits as to whether the land use is appropriate and do not set a precedent. He stated
the only change in use is the addition of a drive-through, which will have access from [H-35
frontage and Church Street, and poses no queueing issues. He noted that all drive-through design
and parking standards must be met. He said zoning decisions are based on the Village’s
Comprehensive Plan, which states the subject frontage road property should be commercial. He
favored LR zoning for IH-35 frontage properties, but even more strongly favored establishing a
“wall” protecting properties to the east of Church Street as Historic District. The Planning &
Zoning Commission voted 3-2 to recommend approval, with two members voting against because
the applicant was not present at the meeting. He said there is no obligation for an applicant to be
present at the meeting and there is no legal basis for denial of the zoning for that reason. Notice
of the public hearings was published and letters were sent to owners within 200 feet of the subject
property, with one response from an individual who was concerned the new owners might let trash
accumulate, as the previous owners were alleged to have done.

Village Administrator Ferguson said Salado Historical Society President Bill Kinnison was
contacted and Mr. Kinnison indicated he did not have a problem with the proposed use.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2022



Applicant Dusty Miller of 650 Shine St. in Belton was excited to come to Salado and operate his
business as respectfully as possible. He hoped his business would help pull people off the interstate
to explore what Salado has to offer. He spoke of his active involvement with Miller’s Smokehouse
in Belton and his family’s ties to Salado. He said his family understands the challenges and
concerns of owning multiple historic Belton properties and wants to respect those concerns through
careful design. Details were provided on the drive-through design/access, advantages of having a
drive-through, and menu items to include coffee and baked goods.

Mayor Coggin opened the public hearing at 7:11 p.m.

Bonnie Smith of 717 Center Circle spoke of her husband’s (Bill Smith) service on the Planning &
Zoning Commission and stated his vote against was because he wanted to protect the integrity of
the Historic District. Village Administrator Ferguson stated for the record that Mr. Smith’s
comments at the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting indicated that he was not comfortable
voting with the applicant not present. She also said that Bill Kinnison indicated that his comments
to Planning & Zoning Commission Chair Don Hogue were his personal opinion and he did not
bring this zoning change request before the Salado Historical Society.

Judy Fields of 1015 Old Mill Road said she is not against businesses coming into Salado, but felt
the Salado Historical Society board needs to weigh in on any new construction in order to keep
symmetry of the buildings in the Historic District. She said the Historical Society does not have a
problem working with new businesses because they are the lifeblood of any community, but wants
to maintain the integrity of what Salado represents. Speaking as past president of the Historical
Society board, she felt the board should have input on decisions and design and invited people to
attend meetings, voice opinions, or volunteer to serve. She expressed appreciation to the applicants
for coming to tonight’s meeting and thanked the Board of Aldermen for their attention.

Linda Reynolds of 1 110 Mill Creek Drive spoke of difficulties such as mobility issues encountered
by elderly Salado residents when visiting businesses and felt the drive-through option is very
appealing. She said this is not as much about Salado as it is about Salado’s people. She conveyed
her neighbors’ excitement about the possibility of the Millers creating a drive-through and noted

that people who stop for a coffee may take the opportunity to discover Salado as a place to shop
and visit.

Hearing no further comments, Mayor Coggin closed public hearing at 7:19 p.m.

Discussion addressed scope of the HD zoning district area; prohibition of drive-throughs on HD-
zoned properties; current pre-existing, non-conforming drive-through operations (such as
Subway); possible alternatives to allow a drive-through without rezoning (for example, some cities
allow conditional use permits for specific uses in certain zoning districts); possible rationale for
original HD zoning regulations; older buildings versus registered historic places; contact with the
Salado Historical Society and Mr. Kinnison’s statement regarding the proposed rezoning;
Comprehensive Plan language that IH-35 frontage should be commercially zoned; and
“commercial” versus “retail” land use terminology.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2022



Mayor Pro-tem Bell moved to approve the ordinance rezoning approximately .77 acres, located at
100 N. Church Street, from HD (Historic District) to LR (Local Retail), as presented. Alderman
Cox seconded.

Discussion addressed the subject property’s intended use appropriate for its location on the
frontage road; the Millers’ proposed business as an asset to Salado; and future clarification of
commercial/retail area in the Comprehensive Plan.

Mayor Coggin called for a vote as follows: Alderman Howard, aye; Alderman Graham, aye;
Alderman Cole, aye; Alderman Cox, aye; and Mayor Pro-tem Bell, aye. Motion to approve the
ordinance, as presented, carried on a vote of 5-0.

6. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action approving a proposal from the Salado Masonic Lodge
relating to the placement of American flags on the north end of Main Street during certain
times of the year. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson presented the proposal submitted by Salado Masonic Lodge to
install 50 American flags at the north end of Main Street during specific holidays at an initial cost
of $2,200, with an annual cost to be determined.

Masonic Lodge representative Tim Fleischer provided proposal details, including a target date of
July 4, 2022; projected cost for solar-powered versus non-solar powered lights; installation work;
TxDOT right-of-way issues; existing flag installations; possible initial installation date of Veterans
Day to budget for project expenditures in the upcoming fiscal year; and clarification of exact
location of 50-flag installation.

Mayor Pro-tem Bell moved to approve the proposal from the Salado Masonic Lodge relating to
the placement of American flags on the north end of Main Street during holidays, as presented.
Alderman Cox seconded.

Mayor Coggin said there is overwhelming public support for the project and there was brief
discussion of mowing around the flags. Aldermen Cole and Graham considered community needs
and questioned the fiscal responsibility of this expenditure at this time. Alderman Cox felt it
important to show patriotism to help improve Village morale.

Mayor Coggin called for a vote as follows: Alderman Cox, aye; Alderman Cole, nay; Alderman
Graham, nay; Alderman Howard, aye, and Mayor Pro-tem Bell, aye. Motion carried on a vote of
3-2.
B. Discuss and consider possible issues relating to the establishment of the FY 2023 goals and
priorities for the Village of Salado. (Mayor Michael Coggin; this is a workshop item and

no action will be taken)

Mayor Coggin presented the following goals and priorities:

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2022



e Road improvements (including, but not limited to Center Circle, Van Bibber, Church
Street)

Lights on Main Street Bridge
Pedestrian bridge
Reduce wastewater bond debt

Procure funds from Congressman Carter’s office for wastewater treatment plant expansion
Additional staff/expanded lobby

Alderman Howard added the following goals and priorities:

¢ Funding for park enhancements, including future phases
e Road improvements

Alderman Graham added the following goals and priorities:
o Drainage improvements

Brief discussion addressed the recent Park Drive improvements and upcoming projects. Mayor
Coggin stressed this is a workshop item only.

Alderman Cole added the following goals and priorities:

e Additional school resource officers (for a total number of 3) to enhance security
e Placement of 2 or 3 additional electronic speed monitor signs to deter speeding

Alderman Cox added the following goals and priorities:

e Expansion of the license plate reader program into newly annexed areas

Mayor Pro-tem Bell added the following goals and priorities:

e Implement a 7-cent per $100 valuation decrease (due to refunding of wastewater bond
resulting in a lower Interest & Sinking tax rate)

e 50 to 75 percent of all impact fees from new developments to go into a separate bond
reduction account, with that money to be used specifically for debt reduction, and 25 to 40
percent going into a separate account for future wastewater growth

o Implement a plan to allocate 10 percent of all sales tax revenue into some kind of debt
reduction fund that moves the payment down

¢ As new developments come on board, ensure proper wastewater rates are being charged to
cover costs and majority of debt, with the end goal of retiring wastewater debt within 5
years, including the possibility of allocating some sales tax revenue toward that goal

There were no objections to Mayor Coggin’s proposal to cancel the Board of Aldermen’s July 7"
meeting due to expected absences.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2022



Adjournment

Alderman Cole moved to adjourn. Mayor Coggin called the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.
Recorded by:

Cara McPartland

These minutes approved on the 21% of July, 2022,

APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2022



BOA Agenda Item Form

flllage Date Submitted: July 18, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE JUNE 15, 2022, SPECIAL MEETING O Ordinance
OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: [0 Discussion
Funds Available:
—

Project/Proposal Summary;

This item was placed on the agenda to ailow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the June 15, 2022, Special Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Special Meeting of Board of Aldermen
Salado Municipal Building
301 N. Stagecoach
Salado, Texas
June 15, 2022 - 5:00 p.m.

The Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas met for the purpose of participating in a

tour of planned developments within the corporate limits of the Village of Salado and its E-T-J on
on Wednesday, June 15, 2022.

Those present were: Mayor Michael Coggin, Mayor Pro-tem Rodney Bell, and Aldermen Paul
Cox, John Cole, and D. Jasen Graham.

Staff Present: Village Administrator Don Ferguson
Members of the Village of Salado Board of Aldermen attended the special meeting for the purpose

of participating in a tour of planned developments. No action was taken during the tour that began
at 5:00 p.m. and ended at 6:30 p.m.

APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

BOA Special Meeting Minutes — June 15, 2022



BOA Agenda Item Form

f]lla ge Date Submitted: July 18, 2022
Sala dO Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

= =
Project/Proposal Title; CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:

JUNE 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE O Ordinance

VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution
X Motion

Funds Required: O Discussion

Funds Avaitable:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the June
2022 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.




11:03 AM Village of Salado-General Fund
07/18/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Horizon GF Qperating »x8101 1,179,772.76
1003 - Horizon Payroll 0009962 50,045.58
1004 - Horizon Forfelture xxx3514 6,398.05
1006 - Horizonx1297AllAbilitlesPlaygro 42,864.19
1099 - Petty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,279,180.58
Other Current Assets
1100 - Investments
1120 - TexPool 4,408.59
Total 1100 - Investments 4,408.59
1200 - Other recelivahles
1213 - Credit Card Payments Receivable 985.98
1216 - Property Tax Recolvable 7.922.24
1217 - Franchise Fee Receivable 28,943.26
1218 - Sales Tax Receivable 115,368.63
1212 : Mixed Boverage Receivable 5,850.19
Total 1200 - Other receivables 169,070.30
1205 - Due To/From Other Funds
1225 - Due to WW Cust Deposit Fund -100.00
1224 - Due From WW Operations 303,911.17
1206 - Due From Fund 200 - Hotel/Mote! 45317.44
1209 - Due To/From WW Capital Outlays -50,862.00
Total 4205 - Due To/From Other Funds 298,266.61
1600 - Prepald Expanses 3,156.94
Total Other Current Assets 464,902 44
Total Current Assets 1,744 ,083.02
Fixed Assets
1700 - Land 45,576.83
1705 - Building 384,593.71
1730 - Machinery & Equipment 343,530.47
1740 - Infrastructure 800,248.00
1799 - Accumulated Depreclation -720,231.71
Total Fixed Assets 853,717.30
Other Assets
1800 - Construction In Progress 378,030.15
Total Other Assets 378,030.15
TOTAL ASSETS 2,975,830.47
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable 81,628.97
Other Current Liabilitles
2050 - Accrued Wages 3411341
2100 - Payroll Liabilitles 8,010.43
2200 - Due to other funds
2201 - Due to 1&8 89,553.88
Total 2200 - Due to other funds 89,553.88

Page 1



11:03 AM Village of Salado-General Fund

07118722 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of June 30, 2022

Jun 30, 22
2300 + Unearned ARPA Grant Revenue 293,626.35
2301 - Escrow- Sanctuary 92,184.85
2700 - Deferred Revonue
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Ad Valorem 6,973.36
Total 2700 - Daferrad Revanue 6,973.36
2899 - Reserved-LTPDF TruancyPrevFund 936.12
2900 - Reserved- Security Fea 2,541.75
2861 - Reserved Child Safety Fee 2,575.00
2862 - Reservad- Technology Fund 6,050.70
Total Other Currant Liabilities 536,565.85
Total Current Liabilities 618,194.82
Total Liabilities 618,194.82
Equity
3110 - Investments In Fixed Assets 1,231,747 45
32000 - Retained Earnings 820,892.51
Net Income 304,995.69
Total Equity 2,357,635.65
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,975,830.47

Page 2



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND

As of June 30, 2022

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Payroli Liabilities
Intergovernmental Payable
Deferred Revenues
Accrued Wages & Expenses
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balances
Public Works
Future Grant Matches
Wastewater Operations
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

1,27%,180.58
4,408.59
460,493.85

W N N

1,744,083.02

81,628.97
8,010.43
89,553.88
392,784.56
34,113.41

WV U N AN N

606,091.25

W AN

12,103.57

450,355.28
281,472.05
394,060.87

WAN W - W

1,137,991.77

1,744,083.02




11:16 AM Village of Salado-General Fund
07118/22

Accrual Basis Profit & l.oss Budget Performance
June 2022

Jun 22 Oct'21-Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE
4100 - Tax Revenue

4115 - Property Taxes 777.75 486,483.61 440,431.61 110.46%
4120 - Sales Tax Earned 60,083.68 561,286.58 650,772.00 86.25%
4130 - Mixed Beverages 4,167.34 28,234.07 25,000.00 112.94%
Total 4100 - Tax Revenue 65,028.77 1,076,004.26 1,116,203.61 96.4%
4150 - Franchise Fees
4160 - Electric Franchise 0.00 114,351.81 135.000.00 84.71%
4165 - Telephone Franchise 0.00 8,414.72 20,000.00 42.07%
4170 - Waste Disposal Franchige Fee 0.00 13,452.92 20,000.00 67.27%
4175 - Cable Franchise 0.00 22,310.28 27,500.00 81.13%
4180 - Water Franchise 0.00 25,343.82 37,500.00 67.58%
Total 4150 - Franchise Fees 0.00 183,872.55 240,000.00 76.61%
4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees
4210 - Sign Permit / Misc 30.00 5,030.00 250.00 2,012.0%
4215 - Service Fees (Burn) 20.00 220.00 500.00 44 0%
4216 - Service Fees (ltinerant Vendor) 150.00 900.00 1,660.00 54.55%
4230 - Building Permit Fees -13,380.06 80,570.12 76,500 00 105.32%
4260 - Certificate of Occupancy 360.00 1,170.00 1,500.00 78.0%
4270 - Contractor Registration 850.00 11.490.00 7,000.00 164,14%
Total 4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees -11,870.06 99,380.12 87,400.00 113.71%
4300 - Service Fees
4310 - Subdiv/Plats/Waivers/Exceptions 0.00 12,087.00 19.800.00 61.05%
4315 - Zoning/Variances 335.00 1,300.00 1.100.00 118.18%
4320 - Pace Park Rental Fees -100.00 1,066.00 5,000.00 21.32%
4330 - LEQOSE 0.00 766.83 910.00 84.49%
4340 - Crash Report Fees 0.00 180.20 250.00 72.08%
Total 4300 - Service Fees 235.00 15,402.03 27,060.00 56.92%
4700 ' Investment and other income
4780 - Interest Income 977.65 9,138.88 8.500.00 107.52%
4780 - Other Income 48,584.49 116,083.49 50,000.00 232.17%
Total 4700 - Investment and other income 50,562.14 125,222.37 58,500.00 214.06%
4400 - Fines and Forfeitures
4425 - Court Fines 1,918.00 37,016.00
4426 : Court Fines- NSFs and Overpmts 0.00 -1,513.00
4427 + Court Costs- State Comptroller -3,687.05 -15,794.19
4400 : Fines and Forfeitures - Other 0.00 0.00 47 500.00 0.0%
Total 4400 - Fines and Forfeitures -1,779.05 19,708.81 47 500,00 41.49%
Total 4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE 102,076.80 1,519,591.14 1,576,663.61 96.38%
Total Income 102,076.80 1,519,591.14 1.576,663.61 96.38%

Expense
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
5100 - Personnel Services

Page 1 of 5



11:16 AM
0718722
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5101 - Village Administrator Salary
5102 - City Secretary Salary
5103 - Assistant Village Administrator
5121 - Payroll Tax- MC Admin
5122 - Payroll Tax- S$ Admin
5123 - Payroll Tax- TWC Admin
5126 - TMRS Contributions- Admin
5127 - Health Care- Admin
5128 - Pay Comparability Adjustment
Total 5100 - Personnel Services
5200 - Services
5201 - Meeting Expense
5202 - Bell Co Health Srves Contracts
5203 - Printing Expense
5204 - Telephone
5205 - Equipment - Leasad / Rented
5206 - Interest Exp/Bank Fees
5207 - BELLCAD
5214 - Utilities
5215 - Janitorial
Total 5200 - Services
5216 - Professional Fees
5216-3 - Profess Fees - Accounting
52164 - Profess Fees - Inspections
5216-5 - Profass. Fees - Legal
Total 5216 - Professional Fees
5300 - Other Services & Charges
5301 - Election Expenses
5304 - Office Supplies
5305 - Postage
5306 - Building Supplies
5307 - Building & Equipment-R & M
5309 - Website
5310 - Public Notices
5311 - Insurance (TML Property & GL)
5312 - Dues and Subscriptions
§313 - Training & Travel
5318 - Technology
§320 - Special Projects
Total 5300 - Other Services & Charges
5400 - Capital Outlay
5401 - Equipment (IT)
Total 5400 - Capital Outlay
Total 5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
§500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
5501 - Personnel Services

June 2022

Jun 22 Oct'21-Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget

9,395.20 93,852.00 122,138.00 76.92%
5,185.60 50,009.44 67,654.96 73.92%
5,000.00 33,750.00 65,000.00 51.92%
283.92 2,576.82 3,684.50 69.75%
1,214.02 11,018.12 15,797.16 69.75%
0.00 791.00 432.00 183.1%
1,241.42 11,297.18 16,306.75 69.28%
2,226 .47 19,437.69 25,877.52 75.11%
0.00 976.00 2,000.00 48.8%
24,546.63 223,6808.25 318,900.8% 70.18%
19.96 178.68 250.00 T1.47%
0.00 5,994.00 6,172,38 97.1%
179.00 179.00 250.00 71.6%
360.37 2,523,38 3,370.84 74.86%
0.00 2,867.68 3,723.00 77.03%
35.45 443.82 £50.00 68.28%
0.00 9,110.25 10,500.00 86.76%
361.75 3,425.85 5,100.00 67.17%
237.00 2,371.50 2,844.00 83.39%
1,193.53 27,094.16 32,860.22 82.45%
3,220.00 39,780.00 50,500.00 78.77%
38,685.03 65,859.30 45,000.00 146.35%
2,079.50 32,632.35 35,000.00 92.95%
43,984.53 138,171.65 130,500.00 105.88%
0.00 582.00 4,650.00 12.52%
1,031.21 3,447.43 3,500.00 98.5%
110.25 2,306.36 2,750.00 83.87%
0.00 440.00 250.00 176.0%
0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0%
0.00 1.940.00 15,000.00 12.93%
71.00 1,984.50 3,000.00 66.15%
0.00 36,631.70 30,000.00 122.11%
16.23 2,467.45 2,000.00 123.37%
0.00 250.00 500.00 50.0%
3,475.50 23,817.50 19,919.00 119.87%
0.00 2,191.40 23,473.28 9.34%
4,704.19 76,558.34 105,542.28 72.54%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

74,428.88 465,632.40 580,303.39 78.88%

Page 2 of §



11:16 AM
07118722
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5502 - Director Salary
5503 - Payroll Tax- MC Dev Svcs
5504 - Payroll Tax- SS Dev Svcs
5505 - Payroll Tax- TWC Dev Svcs
5506 - TMRS Contributions- Dev Svcs
5507 - Health Care- Dev Svcs
Total 5501 - Personnel Services
5600 - Other Services & Charges
5601 - Travel & Training
Total 5600 - Other Sarvices & Charges
5700 - Professional Fees

5701 - General Engineering

5703 - Engineering- Plat Review
Total 5700 - Professional Fees
Total 5500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
6001 - Fire Department
6003 - Burn Fees
Total 6001 - Fire Department
6200 - Police Department

6201 - Personne! Services

6202 -
6203 -
6204 -
6205 -
6206
6207 -
€208 -
6209 -
8210 -

6211

Salary - Chief of Police
Salary- Sergeant

Salary | Wages - Officers
Officers - Overtime
Longevity & Certif Pay
Payroll Tax- MC PD
Payroll Tax- S8 PD
Payroll Tax- TWC PD
TMRS Contributions- PD

- Health Care- PD

Total 6201 - Personnel Services
6212 - Services

6213 -
6214 -
6215 -

Telephone
Utilities

Janitorial

6215.1 - Technology- PD
Total 6212 - Services
6216 - Other Services & Charges

6217 -
6219 -
6220 -

6221

Ammunition
Auto Expenses
Supplies

- Equipment Maintenance & Repair
6222 -
6223 -
6224 -

Building R &M
Dues & Subscriptions
Animal Control

June 2022

Jun 22 Oct'21-Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget
3,200.00 35,168.73 65,239.20 53.91%
46.40 509.95 945.97 53.91%
198.40 2,180.47 4,044.83 53.91%
0.00 296.80 144.00 206.11%
202.88 2,238.31 4,175.31 53.61%
734.73 6,498.88 8,625.84 75.34%
4,382.41 46,893.14 83,175,156 56.38%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
370.00 16,356.77 12,500.00 130.85%
900.09 34,142.23 10,000.00 341.42%
1,270.08 5(,498.00 22,500.00 224.44%
5,6562.50 97,391.14 106,175.15 91.73%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
2,432.00 59,507.28 79,034.68 75.29%
4,321.60 47,618.63 56,180.80 84.76%
4,124.80 107,115.13 200,075.20 53.54%
1,285.54 15,675.00 7.,000.00 223.93%
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
176.37 3,333.80 4,861.74 68.57%
754.17 14,254.79 20,788.02 68.57%
2.43 1,262.43 864.00 146.12%
771.20 14,627.07 21,458.60 68.16%
-2,910.22 27,993.24 43,470.40 64.4%
10,957.89 291,387.37 438,233.41 66.49%
985.55 6,393.40 7,750.68 82.49%
196.03 2,027.50 3,500.00 57.93%
150.00 1,698.50 1,800.00 88.81%
99.00 1,399.29 17,302.88 8.08%
1,430.58 11,418.69 30,353.56 37.62%
0.00 1,574.85 1,500.00 104.99%
6,176.08 29,496.64 25,000.00 117.99%
1,176.83 3,923.55 6,000.00 65.39%
0.00 1,263.75 800.00 157.97%
0.00 113.64 500.00 22.73%
301.00 4,436.60 8,140.00 54.5%
0.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 120.0%

Page 3of 5



11:16 AM Village of Salado-General Fund

:m:faasas Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2022

Jun 22 Oct'21-Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget

Total 6216 - Other Services & Charges 7.653.91 42,009.03 42,940.00 97.83%
6225 - Police - Capital Qutlay

6226 - Capital Qutlay- PD Vehicles 0.00 20,326.00 45,000.00 45.17%

§227 - Capital Outlay- PD Equipment 0.00 28,1585.15 26,710.25 109.15%

6228 - Cap OfL- Vehicle Rplcmnt Prgrm 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%

6229 - Capital Outlay- IT 0.00 2,805.00 3,500.00 80.14%

Total 6225 - Police - Capital Outlay 0.00 52.286.15 80,210.25 65.19%

Total 6200 - Police Department 20,042.38 397,101.24 591,737.22 67.11%

6500 - Municipal Court

6550 - Professional Fees

6551 - Judicial Services 800.00 7,200.00 9,600.00 75.0%
6552 - Prosecutor 1,004.35 10,642.99 5,000.00 212.86%
Total 6550 - Professional Fees 1,804.35 17,842.99 14,600.00 122.21%
6570 - Other Services & Charges
6571 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0%
6573 - Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 2,500.21 2,500.00 100.01%
6575 - Travel and Training 0.00 233.00 1,000.00 23.3%
Total 6570 - Other Services & Charges 0.00 2,733.21 3,750.00 72.89%
Total €500 - Municipal Court 1.804.35 20,576.20 18,350.00 112.13%
Total 6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 21.846.73 417,677.44 610,587.22 68.41%

7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
7001 - Personnel Sarvices

7002 - Wages- Maintenance Worker 2,435.20 2432240 31,660.20 76.82%
7004 - Maintenance Worker- Overtime 0.00 159.81 3.500.00 457%
7005 - Payroll Tax- MC Maint 35.31 354.99 447 .88 79.26%
7006 - Payroll Tax- S8 Maint 150.98 1,517.89 1,915.06 79.26%
7007 - Payroll Tax- TWC Maint 0.00 252.00 144,00 175.0%
7008 - TMRS Contributions- Maint 154.40 1,667.33 1.976.83 78.78%
7009 - Healthcare- Maintenance 732,62 8.751.88 8,625.84 113.05%
Total 7001 - Personnel Services 3,508.51 37,916.30 48,269.81 78.55%
7015 - Other Services & Charges
7016 - Maint- Uniforms and Boots 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0%
7017 - Telephone 412.74 1,429.82 540.00 264.78%
Total 7015 - Other Services & Charges 412.71 1,429.82 790.00 180.99%
Total 7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 3,921.22 39,346.12 49,059.81 80.2%
8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT
8001 - Services
8002 - Wtilities 32571 1,836.46 1,750.00 104.94%
Total 8001 - Services 325.71 1,836.46 1.750.00 104.94%
8010 - Other Services & Charges
8011 - Supplies 90.00 2,104.33 3,500.00 60.12%
8014 - Contract Services 200.00 2,700.00 10,000.00 27.0%
Total 8010 - Other Services & Charges 280.00 4,804.33 13,500.00 35.59%
8030 - Capital Outlay- Parks 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.0%
Total 8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT 615.71 6,640.79 70,250.00 9.45%

9000 - STREET DEPARTMENT

Page 4 of &



11:16 AM
07/18/22
Accrual Basis

9001 - Other Services & Charges
9002 - Contract Services
98003 - Signage
9006 - Street Supplies
Total 9001 - Other Services & Charges
9050 - Services
9051 - Utilities
Total 9050 - Services
9500 - Capital Outlay
9501 - Capital Outlay- Streets
Total 9500 - Capital OQutlay
Tota! 9000 - STREET DEPARTMENT
Total GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
97500 - Use of Fund Balance
Total Other iIncome

Net Cther Income
Net Income

Village of Salado-General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2022

Jun 22 Oct‘21 -Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget
5.838.00 31,077.70 100,000.00 31.08%
2,549.60 4,118.03 5,000.00 82.36%

571.7% 5,018.70 2,500.00 200.75%
8,8959.39 40,214.43 107,500.00 37.41%
1,639.87 14,697.51 30,000.00 48.99%
1,639.87 14,697.51 30,000.00 48.99%

38,715.50 132,995.62 127,500.00 104.31%

38,715.50 132,995.62 127,500.00 104.31%

49.314.76 187,907.56 265,000.00 70.91%

155,779.80 1,214,595.45 1,691,375.57 71.81%
155,779.80 1,214,585.45 1,691,375.57 71.81%
-53,703.00 304,995.69 -114,711.96 -265.80%
0.00 0.00 114,714.96 0.0%
0.00 0.00 114,711.986 0.0%
0.00 0.00 114,711.86 0.0%
53,703.00 304,995.69 0.00 100,0%

Page 5 of §



14:30 AM
D7M8/22
Accrual Basis

Date Num

Village of Salado-General Fund

Check Listing
As of June 30, 2022 Memo

Amount

06/01/2022 4162
06/01/2022 4163
06/01/2022 4164
06/01/2022 4165
06/01/2022 4166
06/01/2022 4167
06/01/2022 4168
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/01/2022 Draft
06/02/2022 4169
06/02/2022 4170
06/06/2022 4179
06/06/2022 4172
06/06/2022 4173
06/0612022 4174
06/06/2022 4175
06/06/2022 4176
06/06/2022 4177
06/06/2022 4178
06/06/2022 4180
06/08/2022 Draft
06/13/2022 4181
06/14/2022 4189
06/15/2022 4182
06/15/2022 4183
06/15/2022 4184
06/15/2022 4185
06/15/2022 4186
06/15/2022 4187
06/15/2022 4188
06/22/2022 4180
06/22/2022 4191
06/2212022 4192
0612212022 4193
06/22/2022 4194
06/22/2022 4185

Bell County Animal Shelter

Card Service Center

Grande Communications Network LLC
Jani-King of Austin

Kristi Stegall

M&D Business Services

State Comptroller

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirro Energy

Cirra Energy

LLC Paving & Construction, LLC
Salado Water Supply Corporation
Joe Jones

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP
Bureau Veritas

InHouse Systems, Inc.

Kasberg, Patrick & Associates
Salado Village Voice Newspaper
Village Landscape & Design

Xerox Financial Services

TExas Commission on Law Enforcement

Cirro Energy

1st Choice Automotive Repair
Angela Kay

Eagle Disposal

Fuelman

Grande Communications Network LLC
Lowe's

Tax Appraisal District Of Bell County
TML. MultiState Intergovernmental
Verizon Wireless

Ciifford Lee Coleman

Firestone

GT Distributors

Kasberg, Patrick & Associales
Keith's Ace Hardware

MRB Group

Animals Accepted from 10/1/21 - 3/31/22
April Credit Card Transactions

PD Telephone and Intemet

June 2022 Contracted Services
Accounting Services May 2022

Business Cards- Sgt. Dunshie

1st QTR 2022 State Criminal Costs & Fees Balance Due

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Efectric

Ulilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

UHilities- Electric

Utilities- Electric

Valve Repair and Line/Concrete Tear Qut and Repair
Utilities- Water

Refund Building Permit- Outside City Limits
Professional Services: Legal

Inspection Services

Alarm System Monitoring- PD- June 2022
General Services Provided May 2022
Public Notice- Rezoning Request
Coniracted Services- Mowing

Copier Lease Payment- June

TCOLE Fee

Utilities- Electric

20 Tahoe Repairs

Music Friendly Community Event 6/14/22- Musician Fee

Utilities- Waste Disposal

PD- Fuel Purchased
Telephonefinternet

Repairs & Maintenance

4th QTR 2022 Taxing Unit Fee
Employee Health Care Coverage June 2022
Village Cell Phones

Judicial Services for June 2022

PD Vehicle Repairs

PD Supplies

General Services Provided March 2022
R&M Supplies

Professional Services: Engineering

960.00
736.97
196.75
387.00
3,150.00
42.00
383.92
20.25
21.35
31.19
33.74
37.44
41.63
70.15
80.71
271.41
888.87
231
37,437.50
706.48
84.61
4,650.35
19,637.76
19.95
4,844.89
120.00
1,188.00
317.80
35.00
38.02
1,499.74
200.00
112.50
1,754.92
218.01
190.57
3.098.75
10,241.85
769.08
800.00
1,779.19
784.83
9,456.22
262.88
1,648.00

Page1of2



11:30 AM
07M18/22
Accrual Basis

06/22/2022 4196
06/22/2022 4197
06/27/2022 4202
06/27/2022 draft
06/2712022 4199
0612712022 4200
06/27/2022 4201
06/27/2022 4203

Village of Salado-General Fund

Safelane Traffic Supply

Village of Salado WW System

Wilson Borja

Card Service Center

CTACPSA

The Reinalt-Thomas Corporation

TPCA

Arthur L Mote and Dorothy J Mote Trust

Check Listing

Aeabiupe 30, 2022

May Wastewater Service

Refund of Building Permit Paid in Error- Located Outside City Limits
May Credit Card Transactions

Dues- McHone:Salado PD

PD Vehicle Repairs

Membership Dues- McHone Safado PD

Refund Pace Park Deposit

2,549.60
125.47
115.09

5,126.30

26.00

1,023.55
240.00
100.00

118,583.00
118,583.00

Page 2 of 2



11:49 AM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

07118122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1005 + Horizon Operating xxx0314 281,488.23
Total Checking/Savings 281,488.23
Other Current Assets
1200 - AR Taxes 60,462.91
1100 : Investments
1120 : TexPoot 5._281.50
Total 1100 - Investments 5,281.50
1500 - Petty Cash 100.00
Total Cther Current Assets 65,844 .41
Total Current Assets 347,332.64
TOTAL ASSETS 347,332.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 858.00
Other Current Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Wages 4,699.10
2400 - Reserve For Trolley Project 6,675.00
2200 - Dua To Other Funds
2201 - Due to GF 45.317.44
Total 2200 - Due To Other Funds 45,317.44
Total Other Current Liabilitles 56,691.54
Total Current Liablitles 57,549.54
Total Liabilities 57,549.54
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings 304,789.12
Net Income -15,006.02
Total Equity 289,783.10
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 347,332.64

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- HOTEL OCCUPANCY FUND
As of June 30, 2022

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Accrued Wages
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance-Emergency Tourism Marketing
Committed Fund Balance- Tourism Division Operations
Assigned Fund Balance- Trolley Project
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$ 281,588.23
$ 5,281.50
5 60,462.91

S 347,332.64

858.00
45,317.44
4,699.10

| N N

50,874.54

[ =
$ 2897831
$ 260,804.79
$ 6,675.00
S -

$ 296,458.10

$ 347,332.64



11:51 AM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

::’::::Izaasis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2022
Jun22 QOct'21-Jun22  Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE
4100 - County Hotel Occupancy Tax 0.00 0.00 7.000.00 0.0%
4200 - Occupancy Tax 8,009.25 199,939.91 240,000.00 83.31%
4300 - Other Income 238.83 3.547.11
Total 4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE 8,248.08 203,487.02 247,000.00 82.38%
Total Income 8,248.08 203,487.02 247.000.00 82.38%
Expense
5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES
5001 - Personnel Services
5002 - Salary- Director 4,808.48 48,026.16 62,525.85 76.81%
5003 - Wages- Visitors Ctr Coordinator 2,692.80 25,958.40 35,000.00 74.17%
5004 - Payroll Tax- MC 108.77 1,075.60 1,414.12 76.06%
5005 - Payroll Tax- SS 465.09 4,599.12 6,046.60 76.06%
5006 - Payroll Tax- TWC 0.00 606.48 288.00 210.58%
5007 - TMRS Contribution 475.58 4471.59 6,248.65 71.56%
5008 - Health Care 1,507.93 14,890.15 17,019.08 87.49%
Total 5001 - Personnel Services 10,058.65 99,627.50 128,542.30 77.51%
§050 - Other Charges & Services
5051 - Lease- Visitors Center 1,517.00 13,653.00 18,204.00 75.0%
5052 - Marketing 2,588.00 52,987.50 70,000.00 75.7%
5053 - Office Supplies 0.00 130.34 500.00 26.07%
5054 - Arts- Public Art League 0.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.5%
5065 - Printing 0.00 3,200.00 3.500.00 91.43%
5056 - Postage 0.00 47.04 1,500.00 3.14%
5057 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 1,399.00 2,500.00 55.96%
5058 - Travel & Training 0.00 2,040.66 3,000.00 68.02%
§059 - Vehicte Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
§061 - Community Grant Program 0.00 31,500.00 35,000.00 90.0%
Total 5050 - Other Charges & Services 4,106.00 105,057.54 155,204.00 67.69%
5100 - Capital Qutlay
5110 : Capital Cutlay- Equipment 0.00 13,808.00
Total 5100 - Capital Qutlay 0.00 13,808.00
Total 5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES 14,164.65 218,493.04 283,746.30 77.0%
Total Expense 14,164.65 218,403.04 283,746.30 77.0%
Net Ordinary Income -5,916.57 -15,006.02 -36,746.30 40.84%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
98000 - Transfer from HOT Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 36.746.30 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 36,746.30 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.?2 0.00 36,746.30 0.0%
Net Income -5,916.57 -15,006.02 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



11:52 AM
07118122

Accrual Basis

Date
06/02/2022
06/06/2022
06/06/2022
06/06/2022
06/06/2022
06/15/2022
08/22/2022
06/22/2022
06/27/2022

1750
1751
1752
1763
1754
1755
1756
1757
1758

Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

Check Listing
As of June 30, 2022

Name Memo Amount
SignAd Outdoor Adveriising Lease Space 05/30/22 - 06/26/22 1,200.00
Brandett Marketing Marketing Materials 843.11
Darling Promo Marketing Materials 37.25
Signs & Banners 10 Signs- Trolley 155.00
Spectrum Printing Visitors Guide 2022 Qty 10,000 3,200.00
Visit Widget LLC Website Hosting & Support 409.00
Salade Chamber of Commerce Tourism Lease at Visilor's Center 1.517.00
Visit Widget LLC Website Hosting & Support 409.00
Robert Bradley Weatherholt Tourism Video Promos 250.00
8,020.36
T5,020.36

Page 1 of 1



12:00 PM
07/18/22

Accrual Basis

Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Horizon Accout x353

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recaeivable

Total Accounts Recelvable

Other Current Assets
Accounts Recalvable- Sewer Conn

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Due to General Fund

Total Other Current Liabillties
Total Current Liabllities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 22

10,786.54
10,786.54

42,382.62
42,382,62

18,792.00
18,792.00
71.961.16
71,961.16

626.66

21,203.00
303,911.17

32511417
325,740.83
325,740.83

-161,988.76
-91,790.91

-253,779.67
71,961.16

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- WASTEWATER SYSTEM FUND

As of June 30, 2022
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest
Intergovernmental Payable
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balance- Plant Operations
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$  10,786.54

$  61,174.62

$  71,961.16

$ 626.66

$  21,203.00

$  303,911.17

$  325,740.83

$ -

S -

$  (253,779.67)
$ -

$  (253,779.67)
$  71,961.16




e Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

Avorust Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2022
Jun22  Oect'21 -Jun 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Monthly Service Fees 23,039.36 162,130.26 253,808.52 63.88%
Interest Income 1.27 22.24 35.00 63.54%
Total Income 23,040.63 162,152.50 253,843.52 63.88%
Expense
Misc 0.00 1,460.00
Bank Service Charge 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.0%
Maintenance Contractor 13,409.99 136,833.33 160,920.00 85.03%
Professional Fees- Enginearing 1,802.24 32,692.82
Repairs 963.32 39,547.99 10,091.31 391.9%
Supplles 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
TCEQ Fees 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Utilities
Utilities- Electric 6,335.11 40,584.86 54,549.73 74.4%
Utilities- Water 186.21 1.574.41 2,031.48 77.5%
Total Utilities 6,521.32 42,159.27 56,581.21 74.51%
Total Expense 22,696.87 253,943.41 253,843.52 100.04%
Net Ordinary Income 343.7_6 -91,@ 0.00 100.%
Net Income 343.76 -91,780.91 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



Lty Village of Salado- 400 Wastewater System Revenue

07118122
Accrual Basls Check Llsting
Date Num Name As of June 30, 2022 mMemo Amount
06/02/2022 100239 Salado Water Supply Corporation Utilities- Water 169.29
06/06/2022 100240 CH2MHILL OMI Contracted Services 14,013.31
06/06/2022 100241 EGSW LLC Micro-Solve Drums 3,675.00
06/15/2022 100242 Frontier Utilities Electric Service at 401 S Stagecoach Road Well 55.31
06/24/2022 Draft Cirro- USR Electrical Cirro Electric- Waste Water Facilities Accounts 6,254.66
24 167.57
TZ4.467.57

Page 1 of 1



12:10 PM Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

07M8i22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Horizon x317 10,570.92
Total Checking/Savings 10,570.92
Other Current Assets
Due toffrom Other Funds 100.00
Total Other Current Assets 100.00
Total Current Assets 10,670.92
TOTAL ASSETS 10,670.92
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Currant Liabilities
Wastowater Customer Depesits 10,930.00
Totat Other Current Liabilities 10,930.00
Total Current Liabilities 10,930.00
Total Liabllities 10,930.00
Equity
Retained Earnings -266.92
Net Income 7.84
Total Equity -258.08
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,670.92

Page 1



12:11 PM

0718122
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

Profit & Loss
October 2024 through June 2022

Oct’'21 - Jun 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest Income

14.00

Total Incoms

14.00

Neot Ordinary Income

14.00

Net Income

14,00

Page 1



e Village of Salado- 500 Wastewater Customer Deposits

Check Listing
As of June 30, 2022

07118122
Accrual Basis

Date Num Name

Mameo

L] L]
{No chacks drawn this period)

Debit Credit
L L
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1



12:15 PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

07118/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022
Jun 39, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 + Horizon Bond Disbursement x8630 §5,313.33
1003 « Herizon '18 Bond Proceeds x9230 315.243.20
Total Checking/Savings 370,556.53
Other Current Assets
2206 - Due from GF for WW QOperations 50,862.00
Total Other Current Assets §0.862.00
Total Current Assets 421,418.53
Fixed Assets
1520 - Equipment 5,857.10
1530 - Wastewater Treatment Facility 10,854,736.00
1531 - Accum Depr- Depreciation WWTP -847,776.30
Total Fixed Assets 10.012,816.80
TOTAL ASSETS 10,434,235.33
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
2900 - Restricted Impact Feas 110,794.34
Total Other Current Liabilities 110,794 .24
Total Current Liabllitles 110,794.34
Long Term Liabitities
2502 - "22 Refunding Bonds 7.530,000.00
2503 - Current Portlon of Bonds 500,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilltles 8,030,000.00
Total Liabllities 8,140,794.34
Equity
3110 - Investments in Fixed Assets 1,532,817.00
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 660,091.78
Net Income 100,532.21
Totat Equity 2,293 ,440.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,434,235.33

Page 1



12:16 PM Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

071822 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2021 through June 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4400 - Impact Fee Revenue
4100 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense
8162 - Construction-Lines/LIft Statlon

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9700 - Transfers In- Series 2015 Bonds

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct '21 - Jun 22

4,571.00
4,071.22

8,642.22

358,110.1

358,110.01

-349,467.79

450,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

100,532.21

Page 1



;;_::’::' Village of Salado - 700 WW Permanent Improvement Bonds

Accrual Basls Check Llstlng
As of June 30, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

{No checks drawn this period)

0.00
0.00

Page 1 of 1



12:21 PM

07118122
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Horizon xxxxx7846

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assots
1200 - Due To/From General Fund
1215 - Property Tax Recelvable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liablities
Other Currant Liabllities
2704 - Doferrod Revenue- Ad Vatorem

Total Other Current Liabillties
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilitles
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Tota? Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 22

122,793.78

122,793.78

£9.563.88
13,016.79

102,570.67

225,364.45

225,364.45

11,457.72
11,457.72

11,457.72

11,457.72

143,851.80

70,054.93

~ 213,906.73

225,364.45

Page 1



WL L Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Accruat Sasis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2022
Jun 22 Oct 21 - Jun 22 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Property Tax Ravanue 1,193.05 745,785.68 675,403.56 110.42%
4100 - Interest Income 100.84 1,028.51 3,500.00 29.39%
Total Income 1,293.89 746,814.19 678,903.56 110.0%
Expense
6105 - 2015 Bond Principal 0.00 0.00 380,000.00 0.0%
6106 - 2015 Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 189,042.00 0.0%
6107 - 2018 Bond Principal 0.00 .00 120,000.00 0.0%
6108 - 2018 Bond Interest 0.00 0.00 65,395.00 0.0%
6109 - Series 2022 Refunding Bond Pmt 0.00 676,759.26
Total Expense 0.00 676,759.26 754,437.00 89.7%
Net Ordinary Income 1,293.89 70,054.93 -75,533.44 -82.75%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - Transfer- Surplus Debt Service 0.00 0.00 78,849.65 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 78,849.65 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 78,849.65 O.Cﬁ
Net Income 1,293.89 70,054.93 3,316.21 2,112.5%

Page 1 of 1



;3,12:,::“ Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Accrual Basis Check Listing
As of June 30, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Dabit Amount

(No chacks drawn this period)

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1



BOA Agenda Item Form

fllla ge Date Submitted: July 18, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE O Ordinance
CONSENT AGENDA O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider approval
of any items removed from the Consent Agenda.




BOA Agenda Item Form

illage
Salado

Date Submitted: July 18, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S Council Action Requested:
REPORT

O Ordinance
O Resolution
O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

Solid Waste Fees

Sales Tax Collections

May 2022 Election Cost

Traffic Safety Improvements

Street and Drainage Improvements
Uncollected Hotel Occupancy Tax Collections




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla ge Date Submitted: July 16, 2022
Sala dO Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: PUBLIC HEARING AND Council Action Requested:
CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING AN ORDINANCE X Ordinance

REZONING 1209 N. STAGECOACH ROAD FROM 0 Resolution

HISTORIC DISTRICT (HD) TO LOCAL RETAIL {LR) X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing and
consider action regarding a proposed ordinance rezoning 2.059 acres located at 1209 N.
Stagecoach Road from Historic District (HD) to Local Retail (LR).

The applicant is seeking to change the zoning designation for the subject property which will
allow additional uses for future retail development on the property.

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the Village of Salado Comprehensive Plan that
calls for properties on the I1H-35 frontage road to be zoned for retail use.

The subject property has no historic significance.

On July 13, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the requested
zoning change. Afterwards, the Commission voted to table action on the request until the July
26" meeting of the Commission.

With the Commission tabling action on the zoning request, Board members will need to take
action delaying consideration of the zoning case until the August 4" Board of Aldermen
meeting.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, ZONING
APPROXIMATELY 2.059 ACRES, LOCATED AT 1209 N. STAGECOACH ROAD
IN SALADO, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM HD (HISTORIC DISTRICT) TO
LR (LOCAL RETAIL); AND PROVIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING:
SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Village of Salado Zoning Ordinance, as
amended, (the "Code") are specifically designed to lessen congestion in the streets; secure safety
from fire, panic, and other dangers; promote health and general welfare; provide adequate light
and air; prevent the overcrowding of land; avoid undue concentration of population; facilitate the
adequate provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and other public facilities; and

WHEREAS, in the course of adopting the regulations established by the Code, the
Planning and Zoning Commission and Board of Aldermen gave careful consideration to the unique
qualities of the Village, including the demographics of its inhabitants, the community's history,
geography, natural resources, existing structures, property values, workforce, education levels,
commercial base, surrounding communities, public facilities and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Code have been adopted with reasonable
consideration, among other things, for the character of each district and its peculiar suitability for
the particular uses; with a view of conserving property values and encouraging the most
appropriate use of land in the Village; and

WHEREAS, the regulations established by the Code are in furtherance of the public
interest, for the good government, peace, order, trade and commerce of the Village and necessary
and proper for carrying out the power granted by law to the Village; and

WHEREAS, the following enactments are a valid exercise of the Village's broad police
powers and based upon the Village's statutory regulatory authority, including but not limited to
Texas Local Government Code Chapters 51, 52, and 211; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen desires to amend the Village of Salado Zoning Map
by rezoning approximately 2.059 acres, located at 1209 N. Stagecoach Road in Salado, Bell
County, Texas from HD (Historic District) to LR (Local Retail) zoning classification; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has carefully reviewed the requirements of the
Village’s Code of Ordinances and have concluded that the requested rezoning is consistent with
established Village policy and in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, parties in interest and citizens have had an opportunity to be heard at public
hearings conducted by the Planning and Zoning Commission and Board of Aldermen, notice of
which was published in the Village's official newspaper before the 15th day before the first public
hearing and agendas for each hearing were posted at the Village Municipal Building more than
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the respective hearing.

Page 1l of 3



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS:

ARTICLE 1. REZONING

The Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado has established zoning districts to regulate
land use on individual properties within the corporate limits of the Village. For each zoning district,
the Village has adopted use, height, area and development regulations that shall apply to that

particular district. The following geographic boundaries of the zoning district for the property
listed below is hereby established as follows:

THAT the zoning classification for approximately 2.059 acres, generally located
1209 N. Stagecoach Road in Salado, Bell County, Texas, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in Bell County Plat Records, and as described the attached Exhibit "A",

incorporated by reference for all purposes, is hereby changed from HD (Historic District)
to LR (Local Retail) zoning classification.

ARTICLE I1. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

The official Zoning District Map shall be revised to reflect the zoning district boundary established
by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE III. SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Aldermen that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance be severable, and if any phrase, clause,
sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Ordinance, and the
remainder of this Ordinance shall be enforced as written.

ARTICLE 1V. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as
may be required by governing law.

ARTICLE V. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING
It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place and purpose of

said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code, the Standard Zoning Enabling Act, and Chapter 211 of the Texas Local

Page 20f3



Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local
Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 21% day of July 2022,by  (Ayes)to (Nays)
(Abstain) vote of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas.

VILLAGE OF SALADO

BY:

Michael Coggin, Mayo_r"
ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, Cit}; Secretary

Page3 of 3



«Vs» HGIYX3

BRUBOUNOG 0 LORII0] GATESY ade o Auo o gggﬁii&l?.oo:..lun-aEgos.ig.}lgzaigil!ggaiéﬁsig
WOo BLMNIUOOS A, - BUIRWUED) S1Y TIARG ISRIddy Auno? 19

WD IYIH 13 dNYNOD VoS0 ‘deppReaSubdl 3 SEPIM

T Bmg tee) Qe sopep MOD 0By A D 3

um 10 $00 €00 0
N P s|a2.ed

1w 900 €00 100 0 ) D

82T Wd SE6L€ '2T0Z/BIL

U esempiey eoy

sieyqIug
YL LT |




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: July 16, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION/FINAL O Ordinance

PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR SAGE HILL AT O Resolution

AMITY LOCATED IN THE E-T-J OF THE VILLAGE OF X Motion

SALADO X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action regarding
a proposed Construction/Final Plat and Construction Plans for Sage Hill at Amity, a residential
development that will be located between West Amity Road and FM 2484 in the E-T-J of the Village of
Salado.

Sage Hill at Amity is a proposed 22.89-acre residential development. This will be a single-phase
development with approximately thirty (30) lots.

Access to the proposed subdivision will come from Few Qaks Drive. Water for the subdivision will be
provided by the Salado Water Supply Corporation while wastewater services will be provided by on-
site septic facilities.

The Village Engineer has reviewed the proposed plat and plans and found them to be in compliance
with provisions of the Village of Salado’s Subdivision Ordinance,

Attached is a copy of the proposed Construction/Final Plat for review and consideration.

The Village staff recommends approval of the proposed plat and construction plans for Sage Hill at
Amity.




AaITY EXLATES
PHASE
il PLATTEAR 2017, HO, 1374
1 RTCG
CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT BACUMENT NO, XXV 34 & § H Al oS ! | !
SAGE HILL AT AMITY RNy, Bt 11
R On LOCATHH Bl 2.1 0 THE MULAGH 02 IALADKC L COUSY. TS [ FC A A ! u 14 _m wn. | ] |
TRACT A _-.bnn :Snu _-.bﬁ _IOR i [ H
G A T8 ACHL ALY OF LopL (OCAMD 1t 54 s e iy AMPIAC 0. 41 £ m | I i
L COUMTY, TEEAL SAKD SLI ACEE MRACT, RIG A FORRON OF Buat CALED 5 4 ACM TalT H -h‘u.! g H i
Vo L I e 5Okl . 2114084 L, CFPICHAL PSR FYCERA, B8 COURAT. MRS T < 4 i
P s g 1
Gty Of s i
AL G0N BHOUR: B 4 OV CF ALY s o1, WAL COUNTY, WAL WA 1
LN ACE MAdt ) & FONIOM OF ) CAllll XiH ACEE TRACT 0F LAMD SRCICHD W OOCLMIM M0 201 10a1, QMO PR SETECE. Wil
CIOUNI, TUAL BAD TLA ACT WA M) satomp Fasriatiacin v et i) I aalf8 anD) SOUDE Ad FOLLCWY. )
IS AT & 17T SO POD W A ST GUE B SR 440 ALaBRC Cad S5 ACub T CIIHRAN CONNER OF WAKE X114 ACI WAL, B4 SOMaven
o ar [y AMCOAL ML COUNTY. MEAL MG By H
S K U OF ACH |, ILDCK YR, OF A MRATIL PANE . ACCORSNG R0 W FLAT OF G0N W R} TEAR 7. sadh 13ha. Roaf WSCOMOL Ml
AR RRAL RAD PO S5 T eGaribga s oo € o il DISCHMD Fia T OF LAWK )
X I w2 s L G $ai £hla AT WA Y sONBAVIST UM DF S8 BILIABEIS OF JAD LACRE TWACL 1 1P I BF B & D ancy g H
VIPT I PR & W A BT WL K0 A LT O RGO WA & A ST G S A LA CaZ w4 BOURRSAIT UME OF BAD TR 14 ACEE TLACY. A
Jﬂiﬂl!‘!iatﬂlﬂgi!liiﬂllignccbllu.l._l 1
i ur
3
L ACRCE LD ML 1d ACHE WAL, o I WF W o N T B ) a4 PLAKEC G ek e A
OS] LA D 10D TR i AL ALY, & inmegadl o) Cr el GO M. o !
il GACOAA Gl COUMTY, TAL Wt FORS MGMG B J0VBSVIT CORMIT OF Pl HINIM DECmpE A OF Lased e ek v 176 7 L & I
CARCE O 140,77 P . L ot WS LORCATED Ko s 0eC OB O LG T I ACH PACT, i
& — ACT TRACT. W 17 W 4 el o d i
AT LA LT O SO0 R A LA UG S B e PLATEC S B RO el sl COMR OF $00 LL 16 2000 MACT B hOIBRAT 1
ripinatlh £ hoais S AR TACT, BB I S ICMAFAPIET LN 3% DAt FRALT b, F A0 AT, PR ¥, ACCRMEI) I3 bl ALrd CoF iCRRE 1
OT 3 FER & e P MM U O T e
AL 1 4 AT L D7 JA 14 A FUnT B ) Ul D kWL P ¥ A AN BEIARL A W BT ML S
O AT G BARAE] 43 AELARLANUD) ) o B VY SETSORE, A5 Y, FLAY FAME Poaset GOCMIAT VT Clbllla BOmE ST U RAVEY
TOOL Gty 5 b Ral mad PRI T A MPABAN DOCMMSS
e, O na i Y B PR
ot i A 2., Ao vl v s ot P DA AYS-OMEIE] PG, N, MY ACICOT MR LA DMCSAA R 5 s AR
ORI FROTSETY AL PBMBSY Ll Ok Mt 3 NS, A WRESRCIN SO U B 0 ) £ ' LLACH OF BAL00. FOWAL 40 G0, MR
RRSEAR, W P gl £3 e Pl B AR i AT, iel-COWAY. AV OO FVRLIC WSOV Srorem TnfaCos. B4 FFRFPTL Aol ALLYTA
T, A AT ok (U ol M, 8 LBl .5 P W AL 3 IV, Al CHCACAID) A0 S FVPOUEL, B RARIPS 105 Ny
AT AL 3 oo, AR 5 Tk B Ul AP T T PSS RN Co o PLAP B WA, AP VI P G s
e Oa Ganerie pai i £ ICTED (4 Ao I RO, CVRS i ACTIR 2 LAMMEM, A8 WICML DYCHT a1 LAAICAPY Rarmcovpors.
A Y A 4 SRS AT, KHECHED i W $CmD) OF i Dl CF T VU304 O LALAD. - ALCHICIA URLIY BARWAR) AT SLPC W
D A L, Y s AT A O - Pl FRLIE. ORI W U O o i 3L (SN, B A ST LA P 4 0 PATRORAT
LY SR vl Y Ty B i A P ) A O PATEL OF AT Sl Dibe0N. FIMCIEL SIS (IR OFf O PUOVEAINTS O
OB Tt L B4 A s e o ovbmmrm e o MR, oL, D BHICILY (O B WP J7LS B 1400
AL WA VLAY D WA A P W Sl s a s Soull e I s e F WO ] VRS, 3 G PUCE4 407 PRRPACTVL
A 102 14 PR O AT O e, B SO, b Al 0, W AT KON TS 1
S D e RPYIITE TV WA 58 MDY A1 ASr Rl PR P FOOm PO,
8 000 T B I SISO G U 4 R HEX M CONBAY.
S0 LR A A A, Ao 5 el LD A i (MRS ACL 3
A MM A WMD) ORI,
e e DO W
L w_mm
OO & H
nnm
PRELIMINARY
I m i
e ey
o A ot rrastts
oWAiaR. L 10 1 10 98 PG el
Tk Tl o GRS i LAt POl 1HE G AHI-COMIDINS ROS P DF SR
- oo =
T LS D P o FAT O WA
=
—crume
T om0 VLAV A AT 548D A TR PP A B . e AR G
£ Tl 0 a3 A WP O ECLMMATEN O M4 RIS - B
£ P D o SN, . A0, ML, SO Gl CHALCING HE CCAN I LOCATCN O ANY MIETO.CCH CHAML TAM OF
A, P20 k] e B FSaaiCrs G 1 Y00 IR K1 A P APTUICAIRE SC DI/ A A 0 B 13
Lpmt Cromry o8 e e A o
1 CRMOR T FECRAC DRAPAGE AT FEC 4. FRLCRERE Toaf Sa B ROR olT B Sk T AT WL OuRTOON ASCWE THI IUSIOUHCINE): OFCRMEL AND M8
SR oD o e L e a4 OF L H T 108 £ A0 a7 i 4
% .
& W LAWDOSSEE SRR Sel SER) AFPOCH NI WHl RATECH LML, (OCARD S 1 S et OF wCal milaned balibalarll. fr PaChed AWYTeiaG o
" caubame OB Ay ot recac UrinD0. B GARCUR ~OAo) rkd earCTH
AP MICR AAFY LAY SRvpa. ) PRCIgTT GrgCh (m nduatenaci sedl  Tliutadnn B0 fedne ased ACTaTPDON Ton Bl MPRCHIRAINT) Wi T B
ERACVIO P ML VILAGL D TAT B O O o LA Cioal] 4 L POV T
§ W MALCIND.CF ul SHENT FOADS, AMD DA FulIC oot O4 P D B
POMEELE CF 1 ORI OF Il SLAC) OF LaMD CIOWIM I B M4 |01 ALSRARCE word e PLALS A ST i AubbCibliD-v bl viiadl
OF MALALICL T VILLAE OF WALAZIO DOSE MOR AN &MY QUG CM K Myl £ 407 3 et Eumy. ICoadst. o Pl Pl TeORCUG s SraOviy Dny
0 AT O G COMETHACIAG AT OF B4 SN O DALSLAH ATV, by S Ao e, o Vi O ALl OO 1 alima? el
el - -~ SReea R B 0 R e
6 A T VLA CF 14400 HOY DL CXNSOhY AIVANS. AT B-oabin Pt O Pk ACCIAALTY OF PB4 ROM FY Pl A1 34 PLAT.
AOODANM G U bt PAVICILAR WAY CHAHON TP O ILMMSOURA VLD | 5 Hbeh \ntalk OO Bl Bl el OF Il HACT OF
o) GG M el AUAT T HTALL ) PR OV P s TAO4C OLARCR, DA 4240 oA e L G A S 1 bram o o
SUACHABG o Pt MU ACCRFIN PO MANNIANCE I I VLAGL
4 B0 Obrea» HO VDI BOACHATI O MPECHIR CRARALY oL W M0 1Y
"Nl COMIIRATHD Cht 4 PRCIRIT. B4 LLALE AH/C COVM® S0/ Bt §G8 o S
O GO FRACUIY APPOVIMES, N UAPEIANCE O B ADAOTA $0a0- e
A BRI ELCIINE A PEC-RD $ OM At § A M b Emad -2, pealOuk s M P
it ALk s 0. SRR,
. O VLB bl SO PCH A DAL BLIALICT POt b 1 s e
ik Dada A Sk B T O AP 1O M uarysn, om0 I
s
A5 [ I.F.u.b.v..m....n...ulf i O R b Omar AT
2 e
] s Fem i 1 D POr BSCORD T AT OF »
EERBETREIETR ¢ conntiocsss 0 OF Mt O, ML 8 W U ToA) B LD DF A1t ST BOHCR. 0 0 AR nar MCORE OF AL SOUNTT 1ELAL
eG4 Ao et Cod C S, WBCHMAI I GO OF PLACT B P BRI BT O B4 DRARR OF B4 IRACT OF LMD COWTIED: ] - —_—r e o
o 0 PUAL I ACCTASAARCY i e Lt A ST SO FRESCME) B P CEOMGCHERY CIMMT P BLL CRMTY. ENAL (D COMUMIRART ! o EPCOA0S. SELL COUMIY. TRAY
O AFRAAE WG RIGARCNM 0 i) s Of el SERETL SOADL OF OF-EE PUSUC B-CMMCUCHPASES BHCMIYy Cnf S48 A1 CFF OF SO8FSCTM0 A7 OF By
DG T PRABALY SereCrymnaierth W COmnahCT ey Bl TN COME WAL ATIAM > BESFCMISREY POl DEARADE AT OF LAMIAINE$4 9 Lol

DI, croe e Pt (akpane] Lat HIORCTMO T BOAD) ITTR A EREFTL 1f CEMLHIT AJUMMC 1 IMOMBAT OIS ADDUMACY OF

5129154950

Frn: 0194104

Land Surveying. Lond Pranning. Consutling.
1430 N. Roberson Rend. Solado, Texos F&sH

avick Inc.

SAGE HILL AT AMITY

CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT




Y AT | PHALE W

- T ]
| g.ﬂﬂhs_..v’: _ ...»_H:V-U_.auo-o--,.ﬁ_vs w.m. H _
| OFRCIAL MARIC RICORDS : ! H | i
CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT j . - . N Pl i i
SAGE HILL AT AMITY i o Eeopoan b Do TH D m m
el AL COUMT AL i i i i H
PP A 2 A AT G LA, LOOCATD B Bk LA laml EWRE IAVT ABTRACT RO 41 | T B Urs oy anm | i ic “_ _
L CONMY, WAL WD 22 I AT $ALT, bl & AN OF W CailiD 11 14 ACW AT N = = i
OF LAAK) ERCONCND B OOCUMEHT WO, 200445 1, DIy MASUC SIS ONDH, J Glars. Taad _ r.O8.
.
b
. 1
.
I
1 []
Lol |~ s

2a,

oeriipy
i
!
H

i
i3
H
¢
L :
CIER T Co T i
e | vt | sowr | e T !
OO C i LN ST :
i | e | www | orrow LA oy
=y e | e —r ==
e Ta= Teme e | 5=
[a= fan| rew {ovew ]
o 5 o L
P A e W T
[oer | Por | reorer | e oraet adr
[aw | sw {wewi srwer | ox
A A N T
o T o B
e [rww v | ]
O }
e | mw | ww | newie e ww H H
| = [ oo | war | s 3 H13
o A o e &__a : i
= it _ _ 1l
o[ ow [www ] wwe | B ! H Hi
e R ¢ . : ; it
St w i ;
[ [ [ | orvrene | aar I~ H Ll i m“
[amr [uw [Fvw] wrere | wa H [ H
[aw T ax [oual waa | ow L it
2 T S L T = [ e ernemooszsommoand
it | mar | wmier | wera ww - 1 T i e e e
e e 3 Fres e e ?
et as [oeeT et Tz = :
T T g T T i
[am | ow [www{ wrore | we | H 1o ¥
[nar} aa | rwas | mirirem 3 ] 0 654 ACRES m
P e el ol " H
Pt e Trrew | mraen | i 3
o T e W H ]
M ok [rore | mree | o= : g L LT L
o e e T W) i T
L] o | i
! &
il: 5
i
5 i
e \ :
H y 5!
o
w. TRALTS
1584 ACRES
i ]
; H
R
i
i

7 Hk e
BALADO. TEAAS 24570
PHONE T4 TT2

8o .

5129154950

k Inc.

.
UIC
10nd Surveying. Lono Monning. Consuting.

Farm, 10194004

1430 H. Roberhion Road. Saiod, Teaoy 74571

2

b

o

€

SAGE HILL AT AMITY

& SUACAERCn LOTATD it 1.1 €8 oot Vi AGR OF LA, My Gt Hasd
a 9

CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT

|

T




.

i
[elalelelefe]ole]slo]elelefsls]ofolefelelel=]: efel Je akele]e o e]e[ol:]8 E%E -~
IRRRRARCOGOAAARANAAAAAANAEAAAAA00E00R e ) i B&
(s[elelebele elefelelefe[xfEleTele e elelele[elelelelelelefz efe efe et B ) gﬁi g
(e e R ST el e Sl 3'55 T J :§§ =
slslelsls : elellulal: i el H i iz
tqtnnHl.|5ug;:n;g;,ng;,uzi|;g|pu§ :H igl i =g
S8l e sl s Gl HHE i 2
i é‘ f HiZZ
rl§i:lnlzll!li:Hlnu‘i’!li|:!lll:i‘i:lslt':i§i; Eg;%ig
iy

1t

= FLET kit E
. i
! I I
i PR
| g el
1|
11 .
H

il

TFn o e

g3
H CONSTRUCTION/FINAL PLAT ¢ - k I P
/ R =
SAGE HILL AT AMITY wWick Inc.| &,
j A SR XA P T+ 1.4 o YALAR, O BsAg30L B NPT, A Land Surveying. Land Monning. Consuing. B
4 ; SR R b P A PR B PR T 53 VAT AL B 1t i B 10194104 S12.915-4750
] D LareACOMOMD) e OCSCumalid D I 1 HACIAL o, BECOmE oLl et i 1430 N. Robarhon Rood. Salodds, Texay 74571




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla ge Date Submitted: July 18, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT O Ordinance
AGREEMENT WITH QT SOUTH LLC O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider possible
action on a proposed development agreement with QT South LLC relating to the planned
developed of a 5.87-acre tract of land located at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM
2484 and Interstate 35.

The Oklahoma based company is proposing to construct a Quick Trip Travel Center on a
vacant tract of land currently located in the Village of Salado’s E-T-J. In addition to items one
would typically find in a convenience store, the facility will feature a full-service kitchen along
with a complete menu of grab and go fresh food items. There will be fueling bays for regular
motor vehicles and large trucks. The travel center is expected to employ approximately fifty
people.

The proposed development agreement requires the annexation of the property into the Village.
It also requires the developer to meet certain landscape and lighting requirements. It prohibits
overnight truck parking and allows a one hundred feet tall free-standing sign.

The sign height exceeds the maximum allowable sign height of twenty feet for a property on
Interstate 35. The developer indicated the taller sign is needed due to the location of exits on
the highway and the position of the property at the intersection.

The Village staff recommends approval of the proposed development agreement with QT
South LLC.




DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
AND
QT SOUTH, LLC



TABLE OF CONTENTS
ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS
ARTICLE 2 - PUBLIC BENEFITS, INFRASTRUCTURE, AND AMENITITES
ARTICLE 3 - PARTIES’ DUTIES
ARTICLE 4 - TERM, AUTHORITY, AND VESTING OF RIGHTS

ARTICLE 5 - GENERAL PROVISIONS



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF BELL §

This Development Agreement (“Agreement”) is between The Village of Salado, Texas, a
Texas general law municipality (“Village™), and QT SOUTH, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company (“Developer”). In this Agreement, the Village and Developer are sometimes
individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Developer is under contract to acquire approximately 5.87 acres of land
(the “Land”) located northwest of the intersection of FM 2484 and the south bound Interstate 35
Frontage Road, within the extraterritorial limits (“ETJ”) of the Village, and more particularly
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and fully incorporated into this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Developer intends to develop the Land for commercial uses to serve the
residents and property owners of Village, the Village’s extraterritorial jurisdiction, and Bell
County (“County™), as well as tourists and visitors to the area. In this Agreement, the Land, as it
will be developed, is sometimes referred to as the “Development;” and

WHEREAS, the Village has established a Future Land Use Plan (“Future Plan™) to guide
planning for future growth and development. The Village has determined that agreements with
developers of commercial developments, such as the Development, will benefit the Village by
annexing into the Village limits, establishing land use controls, providing for the construction of
appropriate and necessary utility and roadway infrastructure, encouraging economic growth,
diversifying the tax base, and promoting the welfare of all present and future citizens of the
Village; and

WHEREAS, the Developer and Village wish to enter into this Agreement to provide an
alternative to the Village’s typical regulatory process for development, encourage innovative and
comprehensive master-planning of the Land, provide certainty of regulatory requirements
throughout the term of this Agreement and provide assurances of a high-quality development that
will benefit the present and future residents of Village, its extraterritorial jurisdiction and the
County; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish certain commitments to be imposed and made
in connection with the development of the Land; to provide increased certainty concerning
development rights, entitlements, arrangements, and commitments, including the obligations and
duties of Developer and Village, for a period of years; and to identify planned land uses and
intensity of development of the Land before and after annexation as provided in this Agreement,
as allowed by applicable law including, but not limited to Section 212.172 of the Texas Local
Government Code; and



WHEREAS, this Agreement runs with the land, and thus shall be notarized and filed of
record in and among the land records of Bell County, and shall be binding upon subsequent
purchasers of the Land, or any portions thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Village is statutorily authorized to enter into such agreements with
owners of property located in the Village’s ETJ pursuant to Texas Local Government Code
Section 212.172.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, including the agreements set forth below, Village and
Developer agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 Agreement: This development agreement between the Village and the Developer,
including all Exhibits, which are incorporated herein for all intents and purposes.

1.2 Applicable Fees: The fees and charges to be paid by Developer to Village with respect to
the development of the Land.

1.3 Applicable Rules. Village rules, regulations, and official policies in effect as of the
Vesting Date, which, as modified by the Project Approvals, will be applicable to the development
of the Land.

1.4 Board of Aldermen. The Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas.

1.5 Concept Plan. The conceptual plan of the Project, attached as Exhibit B, as it may be
amended from time to time in accordance with this Agreement.

1.6 Developer. QT South, LLC, and any successors and assigns; and any subsequent
owner(s).

1.7 Effective Date. The date upon which this Agreement is executed by all Parties.

1.8  Impervious Cover Percentage. The percentage calculated by dividing the total acres of
impervious cover on the Land by the total number of acres included in the Land. In the calculation
of impervious cover each open space, greenbelt, park, irrigation field, golf course, flood plain,
sidewalk adjacent to public roadway, granite or pea gravel trail, pool, deck, water quality and/or
drainage facility and/or area, detention facility, swale, irrigation area, playground, sports facility,
and similar area shall be deemed pervious cover for all purposes. These areas shall be included
in all averaging calculations as pervious cover.

1.9 Initial Term. The term of this Agreement, commencing on the Effective Date and
continuing for five (5) years thereafter.



1.10 Land. Approximately 5.87 acres of land, in Bell County, Texas, more particularly
described in Exhibit A, comprising of the Project developed under this Agreement, as shown on
the Concept Plan.

1.11  Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission of the Village.
1.12  Project. The Land, as it will be developed under this Agreement.

1.13  Project Approvals. Approvals and entitlements described in Article 4.1

1.14  Service Commitment. The quantity of wastewater service capacity required for
development and buildout of the Project, in accordance with the Concept Plan that is included in

the Agreement.

1.15  Vesting Date. The date on which Developer files its first application with the Village for
development of the Project.

1.16  Village. The Village of Salado, Texas, a Texas general law municipality.

1.17  Village Administrator. The duly selected and appointed Village Administrator of the
Village of Salado, Texas.

ARTICLE 2 PUBLIC BENEFITS, INFRASTRUCTURE, AND AMENITIES

2.1 Orderly Growth. Village has determined that development within its extraterritorial
jurisdiction should occur in an orderly manner in order to protect the health, safety, and welfare
of its present and future citizens, protect property values and provide for the growth of the
Village’s tax base. This Agreement will benefit the Village by facilitating the development of a
commercial development within an appropriate area of the Village’s extraterritorial jurisdiction,
which will allow for thoughtful and high-quality planning, the development of necessary
roadways and utility facilities, the provision of required fire protection services, and the
development of a diversified tax base.

2.2 Economic Growth. The development of the Project as a master-planned commercial
development will benefit Village by providing new employers and an expanded job market for
the residents of Village and its extraterritorial jurisdiction, furthering the development of an
expanded commercial tax base, and making increased services available to residents of Village
and its extraterritorial jurisdiction.

23 Water and Wastewater Infrastructure. Water service for the Project will be provided by
the Salado Water Supply Corporation. Wastewater service will be provided by a privately owned
and operated wastewater service provider.

24  Commerce and Tourism. The Village has an established tourism industry that attracts
visitors to the area. In order to increase the amount of tourism and the availability of resources
supporting the tourism industry; and to enhance the attractiveness of the area to tourists, the



Village seeks to expand its overall service industry. This will also provide new and expanded
businesses to serve the residents of the area. The development of the Project, as contemplated by
this Agreement, will further these Village goals.

2.5

Environmental Protection. Developer will strictly comply with all applicable state, local,

and federal natural resource laws and regulations.

3.1

3.2

10.

ARTICLE 3 PARTIES’ DUTIES
Developer shall:

Petition Village to annex the Land, consisting of 5.87 acres, into its corporate limits, not
later one hundred fifty (150) days following the approval by Village of this Agreement
and prior to the start of construction of any improvements.

Prepare and submit to Village for approval of a landscape plan for the Project that adheres
to the Landscape Design Guidelines described in Exhibit D of the Agreement, along with
the requirements set forth in Section 5.2 Landscape Requirements of The Village of
Salado Zoning Ordinance and any landscape-related variances described in Exhibit C.
The Developer shall construct and maintain all improvements depicted on the landscape
plan approved by Village.

Prepare and submit to the Village for approval a lighting plan for the Project that adheres
to the Lighting Design Guidelines described in Exhibit E of the Agreement, along with
the lighting requirements set forth in the Village of Salado Code of Ordinance. The
Developer shall construct and maintain all lighting improvements depicted on the lighting
plan approved by the Village.

During and following construction of the Project, the Developer shall be responsible for
the removal of litter from the public right-of-way and adjacent property that results from
the Project (with adjacent property owner consent).

Construct a five (5) foot sidewalk on the sides of all private roads in the Project, as
specifically shown on the Concept Plan.

Visually screen from public view all ground, wall and roof mounted mechanical and
utility equipment including, but not limited to, air conditioning units, generators, and
transformers. Dumpsters shall also be screened from public view.

Prohibit commercial truck parking on the Land, with the exception of those trucks
parking for the purpose of making deliveries, purchasing motor fuel, or purchasing
consumer goods.

Prohibit overnight camping on the Land.

Otherwise comply with all applicable current Village ordinances and regulations, unless
otherwise modified in this Agreement

Developer agrees to fund the purchase and installation of up to (4) universal charging
stations for electric vehicles, for locations outside of the Land, such locations to be
determined by Village; provided, that Developer’s funding shall be capped at Twenty
Thousand and No/100 Dotllars ($20,000) in the aggregate. Village shall be responsible
for the purchase, install and permitting of the universal charging stations.

Village shall:



1. Go through the required annexation process for the Land upon receipt of a petition
requesting annexation.

2. Initiate the zoning process for the Land following completion of the annexation process,
at no cost to the Developer.

3. Timely approve plans and issue the necessary site development, landscape, signage,
lighting and building permits for the Development to be constructed by the Developer.

ARTICLE 4 PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

4.1 Project Approvals and Entitlements.

Applicable Rules: Except as modified by this Agreement, the Project shall be developed
in compliance with the land uses and development standards attributable to the Local Retail
(LR) zoning district. The Developer shall plan, plat, build-out and complete development and
infrastructure on the Land in compliance with federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules,
and regulations as they exist on the Effective Date of this Agreement (“Applicable Rules™),
subject to the amendments, variances and waivers to the Village Code hereby agreed 1o by the
Parties as provided in Project Approvals, Exhibit C of this Agreement attached hereto, as more
particularly set forth below, and this Agreement. The “Project Approvals” are all
approvals, variances, waivers and exceptions to the Applicable Regulations approved by the
Village that are necessary or required for the development of the Land with the densities and land
uses proposed in this Agreement, including but not limited to the exceptions and waivers provided
in Exhibit C, the Concept Plan, this Agreement and other future regulatory approvals, including
plat approval, final zoning designation, site development plans and building permits.

4.1.1 Project Approvals: The Developer has and shall continue to submit improvement
plans to the Village and acquire any required permits from the Village prior to construction of
any planned improvements. Such improvements shall comply with the applicable Village Code
and Ordinances, as well as federal, state, and local laws. The Village agrees to not unreasonably
delay granting such permits to the Developer upon Developer’s proper request and application.

4.1.2 Concept Plan. The Village confirms that the Concept Plan, attached as Exhibit B,
complies with the Village’s Future Land Use Plan and that the Concept Plan has been approved
by all requisite Village officials, boards, commissions, and by the Board of Aldermen.

4.1.3 Land Use. For purposes of this Agreement the following shall be allowed within
areas noted as Commercial on the Concept Plan: uses permitted in the Village’s LR Zoning
District under the Village’s Regulations, as they existed on the Effective Date, or subsequent
regulations that are equivalent. The Village confirms its approval of the land uses, setbacks,
densities, reservations of land for public purposes, exceptions, utility and roadway alignments
and sizing and other matters shown on the Concept Plan and as described herein, including the
inclusion of convenience stores with retail motor fuel sales, including high-speed diesel fueling
positions, on those tracts of the Land dedicated for commercial use.



4.1.4 Zoning. It is the intent of the Parties that the Land will be developed with land
uses described in the Village’s zoning classification of LR (Local Retail), consistent with this
Agreement, the Concept Plan, and the Project Approvals. This intention shall be incorporated
into the annexation service plan, if applicable, for the Land pursuant to Section 43.056 of the
Texas Local Government Code and shall be subject to the process, notices, hearings, and
procedures applicable to all other properties within the Village, with such process to be
commenced upon receipt of a zoning application that complies with this Agreement and the
Applicable Rules. As noted above, Village agrees to waive all fees associated with the zoning
application. Pursuant to Section 212.172(b)(8) of the Texas Local Government Code, the Land
uses, development, and development intensity shown on and allowed in the Concept Plan,
the Project Approvals, and in this Agreement shall be allowed for the Land after annexation
during the Term of this Agreement.

4.1.5 Phasing of Development. The Project will be developed in one (1) phase.

4.1.6 Signage. Signage for the Project shall comply with the Village of Salado sign
regulations in place on the effective date of the Agreement with the exception of the provisions
set forth in Exhibit C.

4.2 Further Approvals. The Village agrees that any further approvals, as well as any
amendments to the Project Approvals will become a part of the Project Approvals.

43 Standard for Review: The Village’s review and approval of any submissions by
Developer will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The Village will review any plans, plat,
or other filing by Developer in accordance with the applicable Village’s ordinances, state law and
this Agreement.

44  Amendments. The Parties agree and acknowledge that minor changes to the Concept Plan
that do not result in an increase of the Impervious Cover Percentage of the Project over eighty
percent (80%) and which otherwise comply with the Applicable Rules and this Agreement may
be approved by the Village Administrator without further public notice or hearing. Similarly,
minor variations of a preliminary plan or final plat from the Concept Plan such as specific location
of sidewalks, drainage easements and detention, specific alignment of internal streets and roads,
and other elements specified by the final sealed design of the Project, and that do not increase the
Impervious Cover Percentage of the Project over 70% and which otherwise comply with the
Applicable Rules and this Agreement, will not require an amendment to the Concept Plan. All
other Amendments shall be in writing and require mutual consent of the Parties.

4.5  Addition of Land. Should the Developer, in the future, desire to acquire and/or add
additional land which has a shared boundary with the Land to the Project subject to this
Agreement, such acquisition must occur on or before the expiration of the Initial Term or then-
current term, unless otherwise approved by the Village. Developer must give written notice to
the Village of the acquisition, which will include a description of the property that has been
acquired and in addition submit a proposed concept plan for that additional property showing
utilities, proposed land uses, and impervious cover analysis, at a minimum. Village’s approval of
the addition of property to this Agreement will be processed in accordance with the Applicable
Rules and will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.



4.6  Term of Approvals. The Concept Plan, the Project Approvals, and any preliminary plan
or final plat approved pursuant to this Agreement will be effective for the Initial Term of this
Agreement and any extensions unless modified by the Parties as permitted by this Agreement.

4.7  Deed Restrictions: Developer agrees that all restrictive covenants for the Project shall be
reviewed and approved in writing by Village to ensure they reinforce the provisions of this section
and apply to all builders and subsequent buyers. Developer shall duly file such restrictive
covenants, following Village approval.

ARTICLE 5 TERM, AUTHORITY, AND VESTING OF RIGHTS

5.1 Term.

5.1.1 Initial Term. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date
and continue for five (5) years thereafter (“Initial Term™), unless sooner terminated under this
Agreement. After the [nitial Term, the Agreement may be extended by Agreement of the Parties
for up to one (1) year, provided Developer has completed at least fifty percent (50%) of the
vertical construction described in the Concept Plan on the Land at the time the extension request
is made. A request for an extension of the Agreement must be delivered by the Developer to the
Village in writing at least 90 (ninety) days prior to the last day of the then-current term.

5.1.2 Expiration. Except as otherwise provided herein, after the Initial Term and any
Extension Period(s), this Agreement will be of no further force and effect, except that termination
will not affect any right or obligation arising from Project Approvals previously granted.

5.1.3 Termination or Amendment. This Agreement may be terminated or amended as
to all of the Land at any time by mutual written consent of the Village and the Developer or may
be terminated or amended only as to a portion of the Land by the mutual written consent of the
Village and the owners of only the portion of the Land affected by the amendment or termination.

5.2 Authority. This Agreement is entered into, in part, under the statutory authority of
Sections 212.172 and Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code.

5.3 Equivalent Substitute Obligation. If either Party is unable to meet an obligation under this
Agreement due to a court order invalidating all or a portion of this Agreement, preemptive state
or federal law, an imminent and bona fide threat to public safety that prevents performance or
requires different performance, changed circumstances, or subsequent conditions that would
legally excuse performance under this Agreement, or any other reason beyond the Party’s
reasonable and practical control, the Parties will cooperate, to an extent reasonable, to revise this
Agreement to provide for an equivalent substitute right or obligation as similar in terms to the
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision as is possible and as is legal, valid and enforceable,
or other additional or modified rights or obligations that will most nearly preserve each Party’s
overall contractual benefit under this Agreement.



ARTICLE 6 GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1 Assignment; Binding Effect. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of Developer
hereunder, may be assigned by Developer to a subsequent purchaser of all or a portion of the
undeveloped property within the Project with prior written approval of the Village and provided
that the assignee assumes all of the obligations that are assigned. Any assignment must be in
writing, specifically describe the property in question, set forth the assigned rights and obligations
and be executed by the proposed assignee. A copy of the assignment document must be delivered
to the Village and approved prior to becoming effective.

Upon any such assignment affecting the entire Property, Developer will be released of any further
obligations under this Agreement as to the property sold and obligations assigned. The provisions
of this Agreement will be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the Parties, and their respective
successors and assigns.

If Developer assigns its rights and obligations hereunder as to a portion of the Project, then the
rights and obligations of any assignee and Developer will be non-severable, and Developer will
be liable for the nonperformance of the assignee and vice-versa. In the case of nonperformance
by one developer, the Village may pursue all remedies against that nonperforming developer,
even if such remedies will impede development activities of any performing developer as a result
of that nonperformance.

The provisions of this Agreement will be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the Parties,
and their respective successors and assigns. This Agreement will not, however, be binding upon,
or create any encumbrance to title as to, any ultimate consumer who purchases a fully developed
and improved lot within the Project.

Developer agrees to memorialize the terms of this Agreement through inclusion in the plat notes.
The Agreement shall be recorded in the County land records to place subsequent purchasers on
notice.

6.2 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, under
present or future laws, it is the intention of the Parties that the remainder of this Agreement shall
not be affected, and, in lieu of each illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision, that a provision
be added to this Agreement which is legal, valid, and unenforceable and is as similar in terms to
the illegal, invalid, or enforceable provision as is possible.

6.3  Applicable Law and Venue. The interpretation, performance, enforcement, and validity
of this Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas without giving effect to its conflict
of laws provisions. Venue will be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction in Bell County, Texas.

6.4  No Third-Party Beneficiary. This Agreement is not intended, nor will it be construed, to
create any third-party beneficiary rights in any person or entity who is not a Party, unless
expressly otherwise provided.

6.5  Default. If either Party defaults in its obligations under this Agreement, the other Party
must, prior to exercising a remedy available to that Party due to the default, give written notice



to the defaulting Party, specifying the nature of the alleged default and the manner in which 1t
can be satisfactorily cured, and extend to the defaulting Party at least thirty (30) days from receipt
of the notice to cure the default. If the nature of the default is such that it cannot reasonably be
cured within the thirty (30) day period, the commencement of the cure within the thirty (30) day
period and the diligent prosecution of the cure to completion will be deemed a cure within the
cure period. The Village may issue Stop Work Orders for violations arising under this Agreement
or the regulations applied herein without providing this contractual notice.

6.6  Remedies for Default. If either Party defaults under this Agreement and fails to cure the
default within the applicable period, the non-defaulting Party will have all rights and remedies
available under this Agreement or applicable law, including the right to institute legal action to
cure any default, to enjoin any threatened or attempted violation of this Agreement or to enforce
the defaulting Party's obligations under this Agreement by specific performance or writ of
mandamus, or to terminate this Agreement. All remedies available to a Party will be cumulative
and the pursuit of one remedy will not constitute an election of remedies or a waiver of the right
to pursue any other available remedy.

The parties agree they will each make reasonable efforts to settle any claim or controversy arising
out of this Agreement through communication and negotiation with each other. If such efforts
should fail, then the involved dispute shall be submitted to non-binding mediation in Bell County,
Texas (or elsewhere as may be agreed by both Parties) before a mutually acceptable mediator.
Neither party shall unreasonably withhold acceptance of a mediator, and selection of the mediator
shall be made within fifteen (15) days after written notice by one of the parties to the other that
mediation is desired. The cost of such mediation, and of any other subsequent alternative dispute
resolution procedures agreed to by the parties, shall be shared equally. The parties agree to appear
before the mediator and to engage in mediation in good faith. In the event a dispute under this
Agreement is placed in litigation, any party, or the court on its own motion, may refer the dispute
to mediation.

6.7  Reservation of Rights. To the extent not inconsistent with this Agreement, each Party
reserves all rights, privileges, and immunities under applicable laws.

6.8  Attorney’s Fees. The prevailing Party in any dispute under this Agreement will be entitled
to recover from the non-prevailing Party its reasonable attorney's fees, expenses, and court costs
in connection with any original action, any appeals, and any post-judgment proceedings to collect
or enforce a judgment.

6.9  Waiver. Any failure by a Party to insist upon strict performance by the other Party of any
provision of this Agreement will not, regardless of the length of time during which that failure
continues, be deemed a waiver of that Party's right to insist upon strict compliance with all terms
of this Agreement. In order to be effective as to a Party, any waiver of default under this
Agreement must be in writing, and a written waiver will only be effective as to the specific default
and as to the specific period of time set forth in the written waiver. A written waiver will not
constitute a waiver of any subsequent default, or of the right to require performance of the same
or any other provision of this Agreement in the future.



6.10  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties, and there
are no other agreements or promises, oral or written, between the Parties regarding the subject
matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement signed by
the Parties with proper authority to enter into an amendment. An amendment to this agreement
may only be approved by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Village’s Board of Aldermen.

6.11. Exhibits, Headings, Construction & Counterparts. All exhibits attached to this Agreement
are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes. The paragraph headings
contained in this Agreement are for convenience only and do not enlarge or limit the scope or
meaning of the paragraphs. Wherever appropriate, words of the masculine gender may include
the feminine or neuter, and the singular may include the plural, and vice-versa. Each of the Parties
has been actively and equally involved in the negotiation of this Agreement. Accordingly, the
rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting Party will not be
employed in interpreting this Agreement or its exhibits. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original, and all of which will
together constitute the same instrument. This Agreement will become effective only when one or
more counterparts, individually or taken together, bear the signatures of all of the Parties.

6.12. Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. In computing the number of days for
purposes of this Agreement, all days will be counted, including Saturdays, Sundays, and legal
holidays; however, if the final day of any time period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday,
then the final day will be deemed to be the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

6.13. Authority for Execution. The Village certifies, represents, and warrants that the execution
of this Agreement has been duly authorized, and that this Agreement has been approved in
conformity with Village ordinances and other applicable legal requirements. Developer certifies,
represents, and warrants that the execution of this Agreement is duly authorized in conformity
with their authority.

6.14. Property Rights. Developer expressly and unconditionally waives and releases the Village
from any obligation to perform a takings impact assessment under the Texas Private Real
Property Rights Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 2007, as it may apply to this Agreement,
the Property, and the Project.

6.15. Notices. Any notices or approvals under this Agreement must be in writing may be sent
by hand delivery, facsimile (with confirmation of delivery) or certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the Parties at the following addresses or as such addresses may be changed from
time to time by writlen notice to the other Parties:

VILLAGE:
Original: Village Administrator
301 N. Stagecoach Rd.
Salado, TX 76571

DEVELOPER:



Original:

6.16. Exhibits: The exhibits to this Agreement shall be incorporated herein for all intents and

purposes. The exhibits are listed as follows:

Exhibit A — Legal Description of the Land
Exhibit B - Concept Plan ____ Project
Exhibit C — Project Approvals

Exhibit D - Landscape Design Guidelines
Exhibit E — Lighting Design Guidelines

THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT TO BE

EFFECTIVE ON ,2022.
VILLAGE OF SALADO: DEVELOPER
! By: _ By:
ATTEST: ATTEST: ]

By: By:




EXHIBIT A
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION



EXHIBIT B
CONCEPT PLAN



b/ T 'ON duiyind

XL “OTVIVS 40 FOVTTA FHL

werars Ow WO

ATNO
MIAIE
40

(hom 1oV

Wby onand P
7, POOY 1995

o

-

L |

=

L

Ry EMAGIRUG L ma WO COLR T M R w i Y v W MO

»




EXHIBIT C
PROJECT APPROVALS

The following approvals, variances, waivers, and exceptions to the Applicable Rules as defined
in the Agreement are approved by the Village for the development of the Land. Use and
development shall comply with the zoning requirements and development standards for Local
Retail District (LR), along with the Village’s requirements relating to signage, except as
hereinafter modified:

1.

2.

=

Developer shall be allowed one (1) free-standing that is no taller than one hundred (100°)
feet, with a sign face area that is no greater than six hundred thirty-three (633°) feet.
Developer shall be allowed three (3) wall signs on the front wall of the convenience store
building that will be constructed as part of the Project. The cumulative area of all wall
signs shall not exceed ten (10) percent of the area of the front wall.

Developer shall be allowed one (1) wall sign on each of the two (2) side walls and the
rear wall of the convenience store building. The area of each wall sign shall not exceed
ten (10) percent of the area of the wall where the sign is to be located.

Developer shall be allowed two (2) monument signs to be placed at entrances of the
Project.

Twenty (20) percent of the street yard shall be permanently landscaped area. The street
yard shall be defined as the area between the building front and the front property line.
Developer shall be allowed a maximum impervious coverage of 80 percent.



UoyDAR|3 Joey

UoyDAR(3 juolj
LT T

I sy E— =1

duping




WO 1=,91/1

R IEE




suolDAB|3 Eocoo 0l »204s s|qnoq LIV

§ winy
—=

ueBal(3 BN

o 13

uoneAal3 Jubiy - . — - o -
¥ =
T ﬁ_ - T m - - — .
-
R R
}
r 1 1 I
4
& @ ! & & @
“-l —— |jf.l”.|d| ——y
bt R = T ——— g K e e -
uONeART I0BY i [ [
T : — = it & T A i |
. — — _— - —_— —— .I. -
voessy jueay [ TE T T CELE = i .




—_— -....u_um...a_.! J..m ———— = _

uopyoAR3 JoRY [ =

v —

UD{IDAB[F DU




EXHIBIT D
LANDSCAPE DESIGN GUIDELINES

The following guidelines are approved by the Village for the development of the Land.
Landscaping for the development shall comply with these guidelines, along with the provisions
set forth in Section 5.2 Landscape Requirements of the Village of Salado Zoning Ordinance and
the landscape-related variances depicted on Exhibit C.

10.

Landscaping shall blend with the dominant existing or planned streetscape and character
of the area.

All landscaping shall utilize only living plant material.

Landscaping shall be provided near the primary building to anchor it to the surrounding
environment and to soften the structure.

In-ground landscaping shall comprise the majority of the landscaping requirement. Raised
planters are acceptable when designed to accentuate the architecture and or create
pedestrian seating areas.

Trees shall be used throughout paved areas and along pedestrian pathways to provide
shade, to reduce heat build-up and to cut glare.

A landscape buffer shall be provided to buffer and screen facilities uses from adjacent uses.

Dense landscaping and/or architectural treatments shall be provided to screen unattractive
views and features such as storage areas, trash enclosures, utility cabinets and other similar
elements.

Special landscape treatment at street intersection shall be provided to emphasize the corner.

Mature trees shall be used to provide an immediate impact, especially when used in
buffering adjacent uses.

Proper maintenance and timely replacement of plant material is required.

17



z 1 - | - i - | x | w | o

oy o seeess

&

pLTy oN dund || &1

] [ ] w
i,
XL ‘OTVIVS 40 IVTIA IHL i ‘iz!
L3TELS NIVW 'S SHEZ) —b i
I‘ II‘
il

13

12

.

T
71007 o,

/MR

[y

15w 4 18 T -

Ome” Creuti MlonlIF OWOR

At 1, Ty dype—

| eson.
@

M3 w O™

ALCURED DRINANCE
o a7t

et LT AN

TR o 1t et ot e &
FRAT T AMA = aied VY W
18 uweatad AL WG

L

.~
~

]
i?
P
A
‘;‘
r
[11]

!

ol
i

13
e

¥
s eI,

L100

s

G O

GREEES
Lot Wayhe 7

i

el
A;“zuli:

—;‘Nh-'-.
B [Widl

 —
14

A UGO8 SO0 R RS WIOA Davi) HOEAVET e By Ly - = e | BTV L - pite e



EXHIBIT E
LIGHTING DESIGN GUIDELINES

The following guidelines are approved by the Village for the development of the Land. Lighting
for the development shall comply with these guidelines, along with the lighting provisions set forth
the Village of Salado Code of Ordinances.

I.

Avoid competing light levels and maintain balanced light levels on-site and between
adjacent properties. The exterior lighting design shall take into account the background
lighting levels, lighting from other sources, and characteristics of the surrounding area.

Recommended illuminance level guidelines and uniformity ratios established by the
[Hlumination Engineering Society of North America (IESNA) in the most current IESNA
Recommended Practice or Design Guide shall also be incorporated for lighting designs.

Direct and reflected glare and excess site brightness shall be minimized.

Light trespass beyond property lines shall be minimized. The maximum horizontal
illuminance at grade and the maximum vertical illuminance at five feet above grade should
not exceed IESNA recommended practice for light trespass

Canopy Lighting. The average horizontal illuminance at grade of the canopy lighting
(directly under the canopy) should not exceed thirty (30) footcandles and should conform
to IESNA recommended practices. In addition, the individual luminaire lamp wattage for
canopy lights shall not exceed 250 watts. Light fixtures mounted under canopies shall be
completely recessed into the canopy with flat lenses that are translucent and completely
flush with the bottom surface (ceiling) of the canopy. The sides (fascias) of the canopy
shall extend below the lens of the fixture at least five (5) inches to block the direct view of
the light sources and lenses from property line. Lights shall not be mounted on the top or
sides (fascias) of the canopy, and the sides (fascias) should not be illuminated. Nothing in
the Canopy Lighting shall restrict Developer from adding a LED band around the canopy
and/or building as is frequently seen with QuikTrip convenience stores in the Austin, Texas
market.

Parking Lot and Site Lighting - All luminaires shall be a full cut-off design, aimed
downward and away from the property line. The maximum pole heights should not exceed
twenty-five feet (257).

Building-Mounted Lighting. All luminaires shall be a full cut-off design and aimed
downward. All luminaires shall be recessed or shielded so the light source is not directly
visible from the property line. The maintained average horizontal illuminance at grade
along the storefront, including any spill light from store interior, shall not exceed current
IESNA recommended practice.

18



BOA Agenda Item Form

llla Date Submitted: July 18, 2022

S alado Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PETITION FOR DISANNEXATION O Ordinance
SUBMITTED TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO X Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider possible
action regarding a petition for disannexation submitted to the Village of Salado.

This past spring, a petition was delivered to the mayor seeking the disannexation of a portion
of the corporate limits of Salado.

The petition was delivered too late for it to be validated and the issue placed on the May election
ballot. As such, the next possible date an election couid be held on the issue is November 8.

With the deadline for calling a November election coming up in August, the Village staff
recently completed a formal review of the petition, as required by State law. While all the
signatures on the petition were able to be validated, it was discovered that the required
metes and bounds description of the area proposed for disannexation is not correct. The
incorrect description makes the petition invalid.

Attached is a memo from the City Attorney regarding the matter.
With the discovery of the above-mentioned issue, there is a need for board members to adopt

the attached resolution formally declaring the petition invalid. Adoption of this resolution means
there will not a November disannexation election.




I8 IBickerstaff

/ Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

MEMORANDUM

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - SUBJECT TO
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE

TO: Mayor Michael Coggin and the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas
FROM: Joshua Katz
DATE: July 14,2022

RE: Petition for Disannexation

Issue Presented: The purpose of this memorandum is to examine issues related to the Petition for
Disannexation submitted to the Village of Salado, Texas (the “Village™) and whether it meets the
requirements of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Election Code, in which case the
Mayor would submit it to a municipal vote at the next uniform election date.

Short Answer: The Petition for Disannexation fails to meet the Local Government Code
requirement to provide metes and bounds of the property it seeks to disannex, and therefore the
Petition is invalid and cannot be submitted for a municipal vote.

Discussion: On February 18, 2022 a Petition for Disannexation was presented to the Mayor and
Village Administrator requesting disannexation of an area within the municipal limits of the
Village. See Exhibit A. [n a general law city such as the Village, petitions for disannexation are
governed by Texas Local Government Code Section 43.143, which allows disannexations by
petition and popular election in certain circumstances. A petitioner seeking to have a defined area
of a general law city disannexed from that city must meet all of the requirements of Section 43.143,
as well as Chapter 277 of the Texas Election Code, which applies generally to all petitions.

The Village Administrator and Village Secretary, in conjunction with legal counsel, set out to
review the Petition that was submitted to the Village to ensure that all of the legal requirements of
the Election Code and Local Government Code were met.! Some of these requirements are that 50
or more qualified voters from the area proposed for disannexation must sign the petition, the
petition must describe the area to be disannexed by metes and bounds, and the petition must include
the signature, printed name, address, date of signing, and date of birth or voter identification
number for each signatory. If all requirements are met, Texas Local Government Code Section
43.143(a) requires the Mayor to order an election in the Village on the question of disannexation

! Because the Petition was submitted too late to review and be submitted on the May 2022 general election ballot,
the Village reviewed the Petition for its potential inclusion on the November 2022 general election ballot.



on the next uniform election date.

The Village Administrator and Village Secretary reviewed the submitted Petition and determined
that the Petition fails to meet at least one requirement set out by the Texas Local Government
Code: It must provide metes and bounds that accurately describe the area to be disannexed. The
Petition includes a map and metes and bounds of the area it ostensibly proposes for disannexation,
but they are not signed or sealed by a surveyor. The Village submitted these metes and bounds to
a surveyor to determine whether they accurately describe the area shown on the Petition’s map.
However, the metes and bounds provided in the Petition not only do not describe the area shown
on the map, they describe a map multiple overlapping sections and multiple areas that do not close
(i.e., instead of producing a “box” depicting a parcel of land, a map made from the metes and

bounds produces one or more sides are open-ended and therefore no parcel is depicted). See
Exhibit B.

The Petition therefore does not meet the legal requirements set out by the Local Government Code
and Election Code, and it is appropriate for the Village to adopt a resolution finding that the
Petition is invalid, and that an election on disannexation as proposed by the petition cannot be
ordered by the Mayor.



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS,
DECLARING THE INVALIDITY AND INSUFFICIENCY OF A
PETITION FOR DISANNEXATION OF LAND IN THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO, TEXAS

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2022 a Petition for Disannexation, attached as Exhibit A
and incorporated herein for all purposes, was presented to the Mayor and Village Administrator
of the Village of Salado, Texas (the “Village™) requesting disannexation of an area within the
municipal limits of the Village that is purportedly described by map and metes and bounds
within the Petition by municipal election; and

WHEREAS, in order for the Board of Aldermen (the “Board”) of the Village to have
jurisdiction to consider the Petition for Disannexation, the Petition must comply with the

requirements of Texas Election Code Chapter 277 and Texas Local Government Code Section
43.143; and

WHEREAS, after investigation and report by the Village Administrator and City
Secretary to the Board concerning said Petition for Disannexation, it is the conclusion of the
Board that the Petition for Disannexation is invalid and insufficient to give the mayor or the
Board the jurisdiction and authority to consider the request contained therein or order a
municipal election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

1. The proposed area to be disannexed pursuant to the Disannexation Petition
attached as Exhibit A consists of land that is within the municipal limits of the
Village of Salado, Texas, a general-law municipality.

2. Disannexation by petition and election in a general-law municipality is governed
by Texas Local Government Code Section 43.143 and Texas Election Code
Chapter 277.

3. The Disannexation Petition submitted to the Mayor of the Village on February 18,

2022 must meet the requirements of Texas Local Government Code Section
43.143 and Texas Election Code Chapter 277 before the mayor may order an
election on the question within the Village.

4, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.143(a) requires a petition for
disannexation, among other things, to describe the area to be declared no longer
part of the municipality by metes and bounds.

5. Texas Election Code Section 277.002 states that for a petition to be valid, it must
comply with any other applicable requirements prescribed by law, which would
include those requirements found in Texas Local Government Code Section
43.143.

6. The Board of Aldermen of the Village finds that the attached Petition for
Disannexation is invalid and insufficient because it does not comply with the



requirements of Texas Local Government Code Section 43.143 and Texas
Election Code Chapter 277. This is because the metes and bounds description
contained in the Petition for Disannexation does not close, and does not describe
or correspond to the map of the proposed disannexation area that is part of the
Petition for Disannexation. See Exhibit A. A surveyor retained by the Village
determined that the metes and bounds description provided in the Petition for
Disannexation does not close, and does not describe the area to be declared no
longer part of the municipality, and therefore does not meet the requirements of
Texas Election Code Section 43.143(a) or Texas Election Code Section 277.002.
See Exhibit B, surveyor’s map of metes and bounds.

7 Therefore, the Village hereby resolves that the Petition for Disannexation
submitted to the Mayor and Village Administrator on February 18, 2022 is invalid
and insufficient to give the mayor or the Board the authority to order an election
on the question of disannexation in the municipality.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This RESOLUTION shall be in full force and effect from and after its
date of approval.

APPROVED: July _,2022.
APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

Joshua Katz, City Attorney



«Vs NQIYX3

éaﬂi:ii!ﬁg!g OO0 JO UL (o e o 540 ooy 0 IR0 TULISIUILIPR FN0 (0 PITAUIG  Fororod f iomouso siny and acisd atap ectd] JOIEIPOIT) O 2anaguieg
z:%ﬁam«...u._.-uc\.. 4 Sﬁﬂdé N ﬂdwq X Yrevn TN WY X
vl 2% |
FE el P YR IVHO3S VIS NOD ‘TW LNV OLREISNS A
= (i RYeraif FHOTH IQIMISHNS ANV OL NHOMS (. #1ustiia/ 6000 0 SIuapuodsaiscs $510p $0§ 00003 Y% 3D A 0POus 3521010 AXEN GAR) DUOLII D1 3D BN 0f 33 OWAS BPE2 31D 033 4 axo Ry e
avyySdigo TEptgonys iy LA VOPEC OF U3 03 SOUI SO P DINALKT DI DY A 'DULKS OPO3 JPBSITY DGOSR OF b AP SITUD 3] Of 75 A DPOID UDPOOPIP DY 2905 N/ DPOD 2P LDEUIID Oy PIDrY, (0fp A QORIP "JuaPUOdTALID
XA T %.iﬂ:aiiz.5...___..gzaﬁuﬁoésggnssﬁuigauezaaﬁesi!a%g&zgﬁ:&.sz:E.b,ﬁaseaiiu.ﬁa&s_ﬁ%e
%, @ gl Gogi Dagban | uonnad 3y uo umoxs 5) Bupuls JO MIEp 20900 ) ‘AInTEul yE3 ;0 UKL S PISSIUYM | "UERRAd au) 0 Jundeulls JiayS paxiye sauBls By 210j3q Saulhs y) ©) WD PeA PUk LGRS
anone Ao Stk N 39uRs oes PRNES |, 13AS PuE 5850030 ‘UIOMS D IUS] OuM {UpENad of N 0y 20D o of 2p axquiou) — {WORRAI PAIRIOIP Oy UCLIAd o (PpRmdwos
fopaf) Easuuuas..iﬂzs_Ezgaaéﬁ\ﬂnssgai.gmg.laﬁ 30 0avisd) 40 UvLS
INDL5 7 VIHIOHD 0¥ 300 YNOSH3d 130 YOYENT NOYYYDIA) BOLVINOUD YO LA 7 . .
—rr SLLZEV/ DI wa | ressewaovers ; FeLPFrPe Jas TV TR A AL
—r—— SHUACZZTPI | wa | ussexaopems T WIS\ VRIS 77 17N T S ia%%
—r—1— | L2LSEZ/9g0/ | we | usscxioes ~050 YIS SIS b~ k(1 ; = /alE
—1—r— | ZRLESY Dy / W8 | 15920 operes P'd 759y &.\\_\G’wj \Qlﬂ Fovey soveer 2291
——— | PEOEEET | m | wsmaoees 21707 AT YOS pUZ (30 : .vﬂ:ﬁﬂmﬁlﬁm.
i O.KN\A ﬁﬁwﬁ\ A TL59L X, ‘opems TRV T &3 ] ﬂ mm\wﬁﬂ m.u\S\L z2/9]!/ 3
—_— M.W\\\M.QNWQ\ wa tsscxopaes M _u Y mub wn.woxv . . . Zae1/g
1 xnh.mw 7/ | | ussexaopmes 21 WAICVOS S| W . - 22/ 2
—r | v | usexopnes o OV WO Q\\W ,u%a\w m a_ ZeinN'e
e %) QN&\QQ\ §o8 | TLS9L)XL Opayes PSRN \S Qom..BeV_ A N r\é?ﬁ\m 1z
—r—1— | EHESTEI T OZ°| we | ussixovess ¥2 PSSR HOO! rosd MOS[ ~Y RlamEm
—=1— | ObFAZIZE/ | we | s opers 35 BNan ol || AeASg T ZIEIT
foyuanaxdoy 3p mpad) {SQURIOA 30 GINA 9 "WDN) | (opopuod) {10350 081pp3 OPOYSI POPLD MNPUY) DRUIDITIY 3P UPRIING) (PO 3P DIND 113 DHPUON) =" (o) | (owut 9 ped)
wu o aeq JPQUINN GINA HI0A Aunay (diz ‘sexay *Ay) Bupnpu)) ssuppy souspiay TN PRULY aunyeud paulls meg
T0poros 3p vapty of 0sod So0sausd sau0i09;2 SDUsXGd O] /00 (0013217 CINOG Df Ua SOXIUY ST} 12 Ua DRONDU] Daip 12 0300 UOROXMISTSIP UHaaM Dun 1350y 3pyd 35 Sjuasaid by 204)
‘opejes jo aBejiiA 3y} J0) UORDH EsBB WBU YL JO) I01e] I UG SR LA U| PAIEHPU] RaLE Y 10; UONIHS UOREXHILESIP € 0e(d 0] parsanbas Aqasay aue noj
{OONYIR N3 SODV4SI SOT SOGOL INITY SHNYIE TIV 3L TIdNOD
o7 amey Y307V ¥1 20 TWYINID NDDOT I 3G YI3I08 V1 N3 VDN NN 30 NDDITTI 30 NODILIS NOLLYIGNNVSIG) S6/6 3003 WIIRAOD W] “EPTER VOIS
J&Eisw%ﬂs!.z LOTVE NOLLITN WHINID 39VTIIA FHL NO 30V1d V HO4 NOLLLLId NOLLDTTE NOLLVIGANNVSIC s/ 3pod uomser sexag 700 9 TO0'LLT SUopes




TRETTV P}, 0 oy o syior v o] (R0 TIPS FOTIJ0 JO TUL FeBasuiny o I 3ak orworow) o 2p7Iep Suas] \IEC P SO0 [0 SATREUNYS  onsed B s ey e ovovsed o 49 vl JCARIIO0 JO SIRUBYS |
oor-ay s
ST A T - X . X W] W X
S ARER 5
R )

h....unr... 6n.w..._-_m (VHD3d VAST NOD IV ZLNY OLALSNS A
V) D438 QFANISANS ANV OL NHOMS L. 4/ opoo 0 sapp S0J0p 50y SU0% UOE InD 4 OpouL V0D AGIOU OAN GUOSIIT B IP BHIUPING Bf 53 DUsA] OPED 3N 0253 A UPPTLISY N © FARLINKN Of LS

Dlya " DPODULIA UPPIANT Bf U3 G100 SOULY SOF 2P B2 (X33 Dy 4 “OuLs 062 POOTSATY QIANGUOSS Of Jab 3p $33u0 131 07 75 A OPOIT UPPODPIP Of 25907 ACLLL BPGI 3P LPUIIO & DY, ofip A PiopIp uApucdsaoo

\\\o.v.... ..t§§§~.§n§ﬁau._e.aa-...!s!v&&e..&!uﬁsggnﬁ!%ﬂ?iﬁoﬁ%ﬂ&!&!iﬁ-oﬁzzgﬁaaﬁ {199 PUE SRIRIS UORRNSY
hg iR ibiyiran | uoad a3 1o woys 5 Bujulis jo 812p 199000 Y1 "AMEUBS eD 0 Supaye Sl PASSAM | UORRI 3 0) asmulls UL PIKLE JIUES L 200J30 SAUBS HE 03 WA PAI PUR UBWANNS
!Bt.a.w“ﬁ.}a:{!?533_8_.";-.!_:-8&“gia!ﬁﬂsin:xabatazxunaaxa%tias-_gu&25352;5:&38_8 L (Ppamduad
foupsaf) 2153 ua Tojoarsns oy ‘o 21N} PaiRRCOR Mjeuossad (R / J/ 25 uo PauBrIapun BiG "IN 34040 /wdﬂllaa ALNROD moloﬁﬁ‘.n«mmtoﬂsﬁ
(NDLLId ¥T VY HIONID FOVH 3ND YNOSY3d ¥ 30 VOV NOVEVYDIG] HOLVINOED 40 LAVOLHIY

—1—1— |76 E0CZ97/ | wa | ussiaopens 4 Mé\u N4 W W\% ppest] sl vyl f 7 / M) oo ]I,
—1—1— | GBLFOEDIC]| s | wussewa'opees \QN AON > 450 IW\® o) o IO Pls/ar >
A ) .Noﬁg,ﬁ.MM~¢\\ Hea 1255¢ X1 ‘opeies JQ SSan @ TN \\{%\t\g j.§mrmﬂﬂ
—rr UTN.%-NQC:,Q P8 | T390 ‘opes JG 5500 “) hi ol hi\L;ﬂ.ﬁ : m i M2
= REQISO R/ 1458 X1 ‘operes JQ 5591 M“U ?\6\ SHEOL O Iz fﬁ.ﬂb\\\&.ﬁﬁm
I CHTN YO | usaLwopes TQASTN ) W/ | syo Jqsg\d%&.\x\ Q\\\w 22 ZE
—r—1— | COVLSOTTT] wa | visscwsowess RATCW I TS| N PG 7PN 2T
i AnQb\vaQ.QQ\ W8 | LSoL XL opas EACTC \\J4 TS| 9 _\M_QQ vorvve CEHTIZ
T CSOITE/RIP| wa | vssixs woms A0 ..vﬁQQ 1G] WY/ A ~NZ (h\ k]
i MN%Q\\WNQQ\ ] T4S9L XL "opeRs Q &..GQ T/5/ M dﬁ% zz'N'e
—1—1— | OTESTTLTTZ] e | russcxaopems UN.._ Ql M V(i) A0h! . &W&& Nerza @\ TINIE
foqtarieIon 3P YD) f50u0007 20 GNA 0 wow) | fopopud)) Tiaxs0d 0B(ppD DPOTST POPAE MANSIUL] DIPISIY 30 LORIING) 13DI0W 3 DN U J2QON] f{ouuyy) | fouusd ap e1p34)
Yug jo sieg JRGUINN QINA SICA funoy {diz ‘sux3, ‘Al Bupnpul] SSRIPRY S0UIPISAY | ey paiuLg umeudis paulys ajeq

TOpOIDS 2P 0PIy Of MDD SHMIAIDD SHOP0H3 SOLPIPID 0§ DD [CIC2 DI Df U SOXIUY 50f [9 U9 OPTONpU] DRI (3 D100 UOHDXANIGSIE UPIII3[2 DUN 72304 apid 75 ayuasard oy 10d)
"opejes J0 SHEIHA P43 JO) UORIFLP RIFUSE JXBU SR JOJ IDIEG AL UO SHGINIA 43 Ul PIIEIIPU) BJE ) JO) LGP UOREXAUUESID @ 208(d 0) pAsRNbal Aqaiay ase noj

{0ONY8 N2 SODVASE SO0 S000L INITY HINYIE TIV LUTNGD

& p g Wy V307 V7 30 TVIINID NODD373 30 YLI108 V1 N3 VT NA 3G KODOT3 30 NODILId NOLLVXENNVSIO) SG/6 0P0D YoSNIAOD 18301 {EVT-CF UOPIS
Vﬁﬂumﬂz PO sowpoppswey | LOTIVE NOLLITTI TVHINID IDVTIIA JHL NO IIVTd V B0 NOLLLLId NOWDIT3 NOLLVXINNYSIA SO/ 3paD LORSa}) SEXRL ‘200 ¥ TO0LLT SUORIWS




{wHOZ4 VAST NOD WY LNV QLRDSNS A
af -] HpUods: !..1u&unuﬂu_aqanggégisgggsﬂigggagaugaﬁ

g D
!5..\“- gﬂféx!haﬁmo PIYIET 1, SARS PUR SIEO0D ‘UIOWS AINE BUHDQ OUM (V0N OY JOM2D 01 b DUCKIAY £f p Aquou) — (LoNUAD PAGIID OUM UOLIad JO U]
JEYC)

foolfy: WYoJossosns outa w 21av) pareadde Ayeuosiad (9RY T / T2 uo pauBisapun 3 TN 340438 ﬁqcn%z:oo_.
. (NI 7 VN 300 YNOSHIA V7 3G YOVED! MOVEYIDIND) BOLYTNONLD 3O LAYOEEY
= L] ﬁ 1592 AL ‘Opens _ =
7 i Av T459L X1 ‘opejes | B
|| Teses i ‘opees _ . -
. — = = —
| Iee T£89L XL ‘operes [
| e | resezx ‘opees p——

L] TL59L X1 ‘opeieg

1] TL59Z X1 ‘opejes
“ nog 14592 XL ‘Opeles 7 |\.ww§ﬂ..ﬂ.ﬁm.ml.ﬂ [

\ 2 ssow 18/ U] (123waaro T At (7
T i E < i — - -

T . JIESEL w%ﬁ 1R W H\mu ..
TIT]  pa | vsegx opers A f_qq:q,w%uﬂﬂaﬁéa%éé

E SSESRAS V| wm | rusec opees Pd s3mD rnh._. AL )

L] T£59L XL ‘opefes

{eiuaruon ap Dyoail (530307 3P QNA 99 W] | [opopucd) | {10150 oipps DpaIs3 poprD slnpul] opuapia ap wpRoang) | f2pr0us 3p Dz ua asquion] |
YU jo 89 JQqunN aInASRos | ke {d ‘sexa) "Ay) Buipnou)) ss0ppy 33u3prsay = e AN | aumeudic paufhs weq |
T 000105 3p D3PIV Of 0500 Sapesauad s3ucaNP SoEpAd SOy Bi0d J0X0D3}? TI910G O] U3 SoXUY SO] § UD DPANPU] D3IF |9 000 UORDXIUUDSIP UPIRND BUn J2304 aprd 3t ajuasad o 1od) |—
___'Opeies J0 aBejiA Y 10} LORIID [ESIUIE DU ) S0} J0/[8G ) UO SHAIPEI A1) U] PRIEIPU) EAIE By 10} LD UDREKILLESIP © I3 OF PASANDA AGRIAY 31¢ MO
{0INYI8 N SOIV4S3 SO $000L INTTY) DANVIE TIV ILTWNOD - ._

) tsml.a& Tw2TY ¥1 30 TW¥3INID NQDITII 30 YLTIOE VT N3 YOI N 30 NOI2I313 30 NQDU3d NOLLYXINNYIHO] : E.l&s!:!nwg"?".nqﬁmm
I W Jownugpauey | LOTIVE NOLLD3TI WHINIO 3DVTIA 3HL NO 3OVId ¥ HO4 NOLLLLZD NOLLDINI NOUWIGANNYSID g0/ apvd o skxey 1200 § T00"LLT SU0RS




v P 7 20 olvebeovion] o 3PP TS Pl V[UED TSR IS JUDIHO 0 WL Fomurum e 3 S foprmaind o st o TOSNJI0 O SINIEUTNS | (oPnd o oy ik ewstiad © of swts) SOV JO BANLEUBIS

—rrPeeTA X
g, 7 X . wewrT\| wmof
//paﬁg /s,

Dbtk %,

~ .sq:.r...e “ {wHO34 VAS3 NOD W 2LNY OLIEISIS A
i L of 54 oully 0pOd anb 032 A vppdiursut A3 D AUILLIIUAS Of UR

.
- INRH0439 AIVUISENS ONV OL NHOMS (. Af DpO3 D SAUIP 0109 50 FOL0 U0S anb A Dpow] 33ED ANPLOY DANI o ap o
RS FAVYIN. UPRE ;aﬁ%gitgiiE%&Sauﬁq%a&!eﬁﬁﬁiausggu_gg%&%iﬂxﬁsﬂ “ofip A pe0pap ‘AuRpPuodsaLIn

‘ul
$ Jouls Yo P |, 'sAes pur sasodap Woms P BB DA (UpERad of oM Ciy M BUoSIad of 2 axpou) = (LORRS] PANEIIE oym uossad Jo suseu) g%

e&i# ojotns oy/j IV 3LNY] paseadde Ajruossed (33 VTSGR o PAESIPUN SN ‘IW 30436 ° (20 0avaNGI) AOFINNKD (SVISL 30 OQY. 40 3Lvi1S
— (NDILIS VT $VINOHD éés!gﬂzg‘uuauo»sa«cs;ﬂﬂmw /. “ _
Y SOTLRLOPO/ | ma | wsocxiopems (L mNQQQ\QQ\Gm. RO/ SQJ\&‘E::.QQ.CJ{ Rl A 11 A T
== | BT | cmmmoens DA A OPOOS M| A A A T T
=== | ZLISLSEH| v | e X0 SOCPOTOS OOE] NP ISNIIYEVE L7 f it T
——— | SLRBHBHIT| m | wsnwas 20 (0@ 0P O[PS 10T M2 N Y A
——— TZTETBLAE | | wussenopues Jd s > = s r:m \J:\N\ i Sm_\. 20T
Y A A OZOSTHIT7 | wa | wsswomes AQSNO V7S 1002 TS |2 7 N2/ 0T
——1— | BORSZEMNZ/ | wa | wsmawas -9 FY[CS [90L \QQ EUES nt Pl crAIA U
——r— | IO/ | wm | wssnwws SASHW O[OS L0 0 qac._w:_.é...o\ 7 M.wg RIIVT
32 4 AR i W R R N ik AR T
=== | WBEEWTO7 | w | wmnwme?dd 40 OPY[OS LUD [ 7~770 > "W, T LTI
=y SUSEDUINT | wa | ressexsopeses .\.QwM wg Gm u‘ uw / Q\N 7R 22z
= | SESBROIIT | w | e . STV UPV]TS 10D | TAUE T Pony| sz iz T
{0IINLDON 30 Dipas} (S2U00A 3 JINA 30 'uN} | fopopuod) (19500 GNP "0POIST 'POPRL MR} ORUIDISIY P UPRIANG) {aproci 3p 0L U3 AquION) (oeuys) fougs 3p oyay)
g jo Neg SIQUINN JINA S310A Aunod (drz “sexd) "Ry Buipniau)) Ssuppy Souaprsay SRy paauLg anyeulys paulis a1eq
Top0I0% 3p D9PYv O] 000 EayassusB To00r93(3 SOWGRIT T0f Ba0d [BI033573 DINDY Tf 43 S0xauy §5] {3 03 DPEAPU] DAY 12 0700 UORORPUUDEIP UDIDafa Dun J3004 apHd 35 3iudsaxd of 20d)
‘OpRIeS JO ABefA 23 104 LOIHS (BI3UST XU Ay 40) 10(]BY ALY UO SHGIYXI Y LI PIIRNPU| BAIE Y] JOJ UOIISR UopBBULUESP € ased 0y paisanbal Aqasay e noj,
{0ONVE N3 SOLVESE SO S000L 3NTTY ANV TIV ALTHINOD
=5 p 4 M TV3GTY v1 30 TWUINED NOIDT13 30 VIZ108 V1 N3 BVOIT1 Nl 30 NS 30 NODLLId NOLLVKGNNVSIO) POy ——.
T AEAATEN OUEE Jonmnewe | LOTIVE NOILD3IZ TVHINID IOVTIIA JHL NO IOV ¥ 404 NGLLLLId NOUDTTI NOLLVXINNYSIA  s0/6 apod uoron3 561 2009 To0'E£Z Hueqiads




FTY o eo HIYo Jo ;ialhi!llll.ll.lll..aua_gh aunyrulg _.

T X X _
v el WM
{wHD33 V153 NOD ‘TN LNV DLNOSTS A ..

.. P F00P 501 532002 YOS wab £ OPOLLAS 30,000 AXUIOU OAND DUOSIHT 0f 3P DORUPING Ty $3 ouLif BPOI b 022 £ UPPALTSUL NS B RUINLIANUED Of VI
oy pRALRA Uppad of LD DISLED SO TOf 2P OIIALI0Y VIS of A “Dutyl opeD DALY DIMGLITSRS Of il 29 SXIUGC i Of 35 A DPSID URI0ODIP B AHOS { opoa 25 gy 2 JWOFL, 0N & QUDRIP ‘UHPUOTTIII0D

x!.ﬁaﬁ- vu__B_ ;nuﬁgn :8!5!323%333523:528&!32?5&

S WM ojeyoms o2 v 21wy pase aﬁigx.ﬂﬂ.muﬁ TV U0 PuBISIAPUN B ‘IN WO
(NI ¥T o gm@%&ﬁﬁégﬂ_ﬁ

U ——— | BbETEL m|_|dw_ P | Tes9L s ‘opers Ia SpH
| —r—— SGILELITT] e | usum- aperes Lﬂwﬂ%ﬁw ajz “_, ' grahasy” - o .
——— | FELE LB [N [ —— Hﬂﬁwummﬂ nﬂﬂ.____ _m H.Mm %j ﬁwm mwuﬁ \t\h.ﬁ__\ - LIATN-A

i LA R T T S & 7k i AN =T
., | b/ STHR0/P) | wa | vsacxaiopens %ﬁﬁm Roz{ | F7, /12745 TG ..NIN_.HM
T —r—— | L8 TEBEZF//| wa | usseraopews = \WQ.N\M” rataA

——— | ITEVEYOZ/] e | wusun ‘operrs _ Fpss Seimy / IO
el B AT uﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁjw A ¥ 3 | iz e |
=== | SEFEISIY | e | usmawms | I ROPORS Th . Nd\ﬁ.\m.
—— | CEEEBHIO] | " | usun p— VR £ (ST TN R A ALAlA

T TSTBZERIT e e ST OPITS 02 LT T =rz

| T | RPOE L0z | we | ussiwomes R ___IS.QW L TE A el S S -4 2Z/T'Z |
TowpLpoN 3p Pipay) {520UGI07 3P QA 3P “WIN] | [0POP3) forsaq oBypp> ‘DPazs3 “Pope) MnpUl] DEUPITY 3P WRDSKG) Topront 3p 433 U3 SGWRH] | fousts) | [ouid 9p 4] |
Yy jo eg | SSqUNN GINA 33304 | Kyunay (dhz ‘sexay “Aa Sujpnpul] SSPRY DUIPIY | SN PAY | umeudys pRuss 1eq)
{"GpoioS op Capy 0t 0aod Shyarsusd Saisyasors BT 0] G700 (0015943 OJa70q D1 Ua SO O] 7 UD DPOIIPVT D34 (3 000 LOROXAIDS UPPISRa DU 530n #Fd 33 SIGeEard 01 Jod]

‘opeles 4o 9BeIIA 33 4o UOJIIF|A 213UD 3x3U ) 10) 10/[Eq A UO G Sy} U| PIEPUL BIJE 3] IO} ORI UCREXBUUESIP ¢ 3kyd 03 PRISINBI AGa.aY dJE NOA

{0INYI0 N7 SODVIST SOT SOG0L INTTY SENVTE TIV JLTWENO0D o
lJ@.z|Ws.._\_ VaaTV 1 30 WHINTD NOOTTT 30 VA0 VI NI BYONT NN 3G NOII313 X0 NODILId NOLLYXINNYSIO) G675 SPT) NSURIINOD [E37) ‘E T ER LRSS

Jopeinaug jo LOTIVE NOLLIIZ TVHINID I9VTIA JHL NO 30Vd ¥ 404 NOLLLLId NOLLDATI NOIYIGNNYSIA S0/6 9073 UONNI SEXP1 ST ' TO0'LLT WORIS



ﬁuﬂiﬂl}i:gié T STD JO BRLL  Fooummary yaret o o8 Taovoron 8 37550 ol (VO BULSZISIWIIIPE JS0UJ0 J BITAEUDIS  (ovmmsd i viiss eam amb bovisd & 99 ] SOREION JO SITISUTYS
% I > ﬁ.gnl x

WO -
N ..0.\\

O LR

= -+ B
Sl
I 0
oA :
=

-

\.v,&... ...... Q@lusaud opudqoy Wand} 1231103 5| JuBls (DD 10§ oREuIU) BUIPUOSALOT 2 16yl PUR PaUS 3) Suley Asoum UosRd U 10 AnleuBrs umMual ay) 5 AnieuBls YIes Jey) SAINAG put SIels uopessiia

\\\\s ogi-uvuctg_égﬁl!acuinusitoﬁvﬁguﬁ Ul yoea 5o BURKE 3G passauum | uopnad Sl o) enieulis seya pa)e seuls 2y Jugyaq DU} 03 LD P DB SIUIRIELS
ﬁ@mﬁ&v&«:aﬂnn\.ﬁaﬂﬁag_.iaggu.g P UM (PN ad f JOFIND OTrY #nb of 3p g} —{u PRLINONI GyMm uosIad J0
{oupaf) 3153 u2 {oloyosns YA ‘e 2UNY) paseadae Ajeuoziad (ay () \m“i:.o_n!.u_cu?:!t.mzugeun.
(NDHLIS VT ¥VINOUD JIVH 31D YNOSY3d ¥1 3G VaVENS NDVEYI30) BOL!

I A (B34 VIST NGD W TUNY QLRSS 4
=oaveni} miﬂguuawmﬁm:mnz_(ohg;mr g opoo o I 20)0F $0f S0I0N LOS JD £ OpowE] F0as0dD JGWON UL DUCLAIT OF 3P SHULNIND of 53 DL OPED and 030 A UPNDLDTUL NT D AUNUINUD) oOf Ud
Wg (07 Prbgisan, OPNA Oy 1P DISUC SOULY $0f 3P DIVALKID DNISS Of 4 “Ouitiif DRCD JPARS2TY TMGIFENS 0f 3D 30 SIIVE 13 ) 36 A BROND UPRDICIP Of 2405 R/ OPOD 3P VPPUIID D) Puicy), ORP A QIORIP FPUOTSIALIOT

-

S ey (] 1594 XL ‘OptItS I
- 1] 14592 X1 ‘opeles Y A
Y ) TLS9L XL ‘Operes T
ey fag 4 14892 X1 ‘OpRres i
Y A ] TL59¢ XL ‘operes T
= A wa TLS9L XL opefes i
I bmhm N§Qw L] TLS9L XL "opeiey \.O wQ«Q QW\QQ.JM .WNW c_nﬂ\ﬂww. 2\0.\5 é Nﬂ\wﬂ)@
——1— |SZ9SbE ST ws | resocxaopees LQ. MV—QC Q%\E Qm by li AT N 2 .\n\ AZIRTIT
i \ﬂm.m\&umm. BT we | wsseropeed 34Y() Qm\ﬁ_\ﬁ < oV U0 .(\.t Vi \\ BT
—r—— |[lFPLoT IO/ | wo | ussexaiopms ~C wv‘dc VYoo .WOQ L/ \_\E\.@\ e T gne
= T@WN&NM. 00| wa | tusseaopems ~( wxcc NH_ dﬂdm A G uop B $1AYTD. Tﬂu.\.m_u\dw
——r— TESLE CEY0/ | Tesoe x1 ‘operes~ (] MN GO Cﬁ,\ Cﬂdw BUC] ﬂ\&&%\_&_g YEIOIE
{0URLOON 3P Di3) fsmvo04 3p aina dp wonl | [epopucs) g obipp) ‘opens3 POPAD MApU} oRpTY #p VORRMAT) aPOw Ip Bz G MON) v fouly) | foutns 3p oy}
\Rag J0 aeq SquInN QINA JMOA Ang)y {012 ‘seim) Ay Bujppug) SSIppy S0UspEaY ey pRrulg uneuds paudls weq
"opojos 3p oapyy of oind 3y B savopsoay ipopd SO U [0iCIN2 2330 D] U2 SOXAUY ST 3 U DPEHPUF D 13 0sod LONDXIULDSIY UPFEDINE DN 1330y apyd 35 Ruasaid of sod)
"ope|es jo adejiA A Jo) voRdRR iUl zﬁ._ 343 J0J J0f|Rg Iy UO SUGIYXT S U| PAHIEJIPU] AR Y3 0 UGB UOREXIULESIP € 2081d 0 paisanbas Aquay e noay
\ (CoNYIE NI SOLV4ST $O1 SOT0L INIT SINWIE TIV AUITIWO0D
T R o WM [ V1 30 IV¥3IN3D NOID2313 3G VATI0G V1 N3 ¥vDnT N 30 NOIDIFTI 30 NODLLIA NOLLYIGNNYSIG) /6 5000 PURLINGD 0] 1CyT-Cy UG
T DS VLS w0 jo sweN V6 NOLLIT1A TYHINID ISVITIA 3HL NO 3IV1d ¥ HOS NOLLLLIA NOUDTH NOLLVIINNVSIO 5 900 wonseid ess, 200 8 100'LL7 S0oMoSS







wiod € 03,06°998 - M ,.Lb TE LT §3udy)
wjod 803 £ TTE - 7 JOF 2E . TL 5 33Uay)
wyod 2 03, TEL - M LY, TE LT § aduay)
Wod B0} 878 - M WLY IE LTS UYL
wied e 01 BEPST - M T8 Z0.TL N 3JUBY L
Wied B 01, L'E9L -3 LT .55 .8T N ouayL
iod @ 03 9'96¥ 3 .00 ,81 6T N 39uayL
{uoisaipqns yieg B0 JO JAUIOT 153MYINGS) Tulod & 0} DO'6EE - M 66,01 5L N U3yl
wiod €03 ,8'8TE - M JOZ .10 ,LE § dUayL
wnd & 03,65°66Z - M S 66,91 S WYL
ujod & 03 0'R0T - 3 .45 ,65 .91 N S3usy)

{1-Z ‘5143804
M OES0L0V ' T ‘YIWTV Y A JGZFI0V J0 420D 1sRayLIOUL) ujod & 03 T2 0LV - 5 .61 .65
04 S BO (UOSIMPANS AL PIOJXD S0 IseBLION) JUt0d @ 01 6'SEY - M .90 .TL N 22UNL

{39vivD GUOIINd
‘T-T 'SLY3BOM M JER0L0V 4203 JsamyLon]) uiod e 03 H0°06T - 3,10,6T N UL

wiod e 03, £1°TER 305,20 .61 N 32Uy
ujod e 01, 68°ELT - 3 EY B2 8L N Uy
upod € 03,00°045 - 3 .85 .65 8T N 9uayy
wiod € 0) 97T - M .L0,00 1L N 33Uyl
wiod B 03 8 '9F - M E5 65 8T S UYL

jod B 01,03 - M .20 .00 T4 N aSUYL
wod e 03 $O'TOT - M LBE TELTLNIWaYL
Julod 2 01 SE'LVE - M 1955 JTE S IAYL
WPd B 0Y LZ'ZTT - M JSP. ST L5 590Uyl
WO 2 01 $6PLT « ML TE T EG S WAL
wiod B O} B4°£E - M O Ib L NBOUIUL
wiod B 01, 28°54T - M L2 L LESN@OUY)
wiod 803, Z6°0% - M S0 ,BT T8 S NUNYL
wiod e 01 S5'99T - M .70 ST 4T § UYL
wiod € 01 TH 78T - M 95 ,5E 92 S UL
Wwiod & 03 00 L8 -3, 1L S AL

wiod e o3 05°70€ - 3 .12 S 8sAYL

wiod e 03 ,05'05L - M 6T §30udyL

TD0O0 LO1 “T00 XDOT8 T 3SVHd TIVHL WIDHSIHD

JO 19U 1SEIYIOU 3] jo Jujod B (Aem-J0-53yB) paleal e Buipnpiug) Je Buddays ‘auppauas
243 0y sepnojpuadiad g97z N4 Bussso.d isam Butpeay ‘(Aem-jo-syBu panerad jj¢ Jupnpuy)
B9TT WY Vo S A} uiasea Jsow ) Apuaning *0zo0 107 (0261 ‘2T 0F-6 ‘E-Z SL1)
L¥1d3H NOISIAIGENS NITD SOHIHAIHS jO JAUIOD ISOMINOS 3y) 18 JajJew ) Je Bupuers

spunog g snaw
9 LIBIHXT YUY NOLLWXINNYSIO 0350d0Yd



wod @ 03 peoy ISO[ VRS SSOIIR £ 8 I
wjode 03 £9°6TE - 3 ,55,5 ,ET S 32UUL

wod & 01 g1 ZeT Yiuay
OF TET POy M,SE FE 0T § Sunea paoyD 77 .2£ 900 €430, TEGHTT STIPRY ¥3 30udy]

wiod €0} GT°8ST - 3 05,77 .£ §3AL

wiod & 03 £ TTT YiBuay
SPZTT PIOUD MLSP 6T .50 § useag puoyd ST #S .EO0 €YST L£L64T SHIpeY £ 0UBYL

wiod e o 0T8T Ylua
VR EST PIOYD M0 25,10 S Buieag pioyd ,TE 67 010 €30 ,E£'S00T Snipey {Z7)) asuayy

Wiod € 01,/0'76 - M 5T .27 .4 §aduay)
wjod e 03 T8'E9 - 3 ET,5P.ESINBL
wiod e 03 ,66'0FL - S OF J£L N IHSYL

wnod v o3 £1°TL Yifuan
\LZ69 PIOYD MA,SY ,SE LEB § Bupean pioy) .LE E ,SP0 BIRQ 2968 SHIPRY (1) 32Uy

wiod € 0} 60°LT - M WSE 60 ,19 S WAL
wiod e 01, 8Y'60T - 3,52 065 8T § 3L
wiod € 01, [O'STT - I .SE 61 0L 5 8IUNY)
wiod B 0} 96°E67 - 3,50 LT JELS UMY
1Wod € 01,80°0ET - 3,50 ,60,LT N 22Uy
wijod e o1 98°8BE - 3,07 OF 9T N IR

wjod & 01,989 - 3 .05 .S€ BT N #2uaiy|
wiod B0 ,99°¥6€ - 3 .50 06,14 § oUaY)

ied & 01 O8'80F - 3.,5% 8T 9T N 3dUay;
Wiod £ 03 BE'EZE - 3,00 #E LT N 23U3YL
wjod € & ,£0'9ZE - 3.5¢ 80 .#L 5 INAYL
wiod B 01 8487 - 3,00 2T 4L S SWAL
wde 0 29°66 - 3 ,51.9€ O N B2uBYL
wiod € 03 £2°05€ - 1 OF SE 0T N3duay
wiod 2 01,05 £¥€ - 3,00 .1 LET N a3uay)
wiod B 0Y Z€'88 - 1 .52 LT LT N UL
wnod e 01, £6°€8T - 5P 75,00 N UL
wiod e o1 80'VRT - M LSt ET .ET N 3ouRy)
110d € 01 96'6VE - M LOF ZT .15 N uayy

{weay
YUON "AJENIIURS OPEJeS 03 BIZT Wid $50.00) JUI0d & 01 ZE'TOT - 3 .8 .LT LLZ N 3U3YL

Wiod @ 03 LETL -3 .95 62,64 53duAYL

auted € 0),97°69 Y1BU3| pIoyD
3,120 .59 5 Buleaq pUoyD LT 20T B30 LZ'69 WBUT) SO'6v6T Snpey (20} 2uayy

wiod e 03, S¢92 YIBu) proy)
3.00.40 .99 5 Buneag oy, 15 1 .2 B330 ,909L YBU SO'6YET STupey {10} asuay)

wiod e 01,75°92T - 3 €T 6 LN UYL
Wied B 0} ZE'9EZ - 3 4P 9 LT N 33U L

{3e)day 2ayppm opejes) wiod 01 LT0LY
- M LEE LT 6L N 3uaYL HO [9p0d Aogmaod) Jurod B0) ,26°0TY 3 BY T .TL S UL



el

wiod € 01 00708 - 3 60 8T 15§ IWIYL
wod e 03,75°55- 3 1€ 95,01 S 3vayl
wiod B 01 £ TLT -3 LT LT 00 S 3L
wuod € 03,0009~ 3 .5€ 2P 1L § 32UayL
wiod € 01 5972697 - M PS5 .0F 9T § 3L
jutod e 03 ,£5'POZ - M LP0 LT BT S 32Uy
tod & 0} TETLL - M 0 BS ST 5 uany)
Wiod € 03 ,0£'€05Z - 3 LTE £E €L 5 30UdYL
ugod e €2, ZEQOT - 3 .65 ,TE LEL S 3UayL
wod € 03, 00°0¥T - 3,11 &1 9T N IUYL
uiod @ 0) 66'66 - 3 (6T LE EL N 3L
wiod & 01 O7'0VL - 3 9T .22 9T N a3UAYL
wiod B 01 86°99% - 3 .¥T 2T .91 N 3oUayL

| @seyd ‘Asendoues opejes L) Jurod @ 03, TT'29- 3 .0 LT .24 S32UayL

ujod 2 03,SET - 3,80 OC £ 5 90udyYL

uted e 0} X SYRD OPe|es $50.32 00°09 - "M .60 P LT S UYL

wiod B 03, ZLLT - M 460 ,Z¥ (LT § Uyl
uod e 0) 57 - 3,80 L1, T£ §3UaYL
Juod B ol TT'SEL - M .TH 07 .LT $ UL
wjod € 03, SE'STT - M 00 Ob 9T S d2UdYL
wiod B 0 5I'6LT T WL 9 JEL S YL

wiod & o3 QE'BZT - M . T0 .00 .#T 5 3001
wnod €03 78°E9T - M, 10 6P JEL N 23UdyL
wijod 03, 75'ZST - M .¥E 0T ,£1 § HO o e 0} $O°EST - 3,62 66 8T N 2003yL
wiod B o) 9Z'EZET - 3 .TE.ZS LT N cuayL
wiod & 0] 06°5tb - M LTE ST 5T § Iyl
jod e 01 2760 - M .LBT ST LEL N BoUYL
ujed B 01 £5'ELE - M LY 0T LEL N BUNL

wed
011000 LOY "100 X018 ‘NOISIANQENS LIFMLS SINTVE 40 J2UI0I ISIMIPNOS ay3 0 115 s3uteg
$50.3E 8000 107 €00 XI01G “WUNLNIA YANI J0 J3U10D 1SeAIN05 WaU) 00 LET 3udyL

wod e 03 p£704 - M 00 ,6F .29 § UYL
wiod 2 0% ,%0°607 - M .05 8T 8T § uayl
W00 8 01 L T'SHT - M OF OF LT S 3uayl
wjod @ 0} B¢ '¥IE - M 00 BT BT S 3dUayL
wod 01 £7'96€ - M .0E €T 8T § 3uayL
wjod e 03 ,6°SET - M O 6T 8T § 3L
uod e 01 O0'RZ - 3,00 87 1L S Say]
wiod & 93 0O'BL - JO'EST =71 3oUML
ujed B 01, T0'SL -, TTUSED = 8ouay)
jod € 0 00°TE - 3,.0F ,9€ .95 § ML
wujod €03 ,00°Z1T - 3,0€ 9€ 95 § 30udy)



0700 L0 ‘(02-6T 'TT '01-6 'E-TSL7)
LV1d34 NOISIAIGENS NI1D SAYIHAIHS 4O J2UI00 ISIMNOS A 18 Jniew a3 je Bupul

WI0d R 0L ET LW - 3 4P FT 6T N3UNL

wnod g01 ,00°2p - 3.0% L5 0L S 3uBYL
utod € 03 9Z'ETS - 3 .2 T 6T N UYL
wiod e 0 00°Z0T - 3 .L¥ 9T .6€ N 330aYL
uiod e 03 BOOTT - 3 .,9%,1S 5L N UYL



3gl l'. AL G



L3oesco0 -6t y MispT




—y — = - ...

- Chirbog 109 Poa Togrryry e

4 = ~ L

+*/

BT T gl e

s eT WL LS ALNSErY nAR

VUL WIONSD
T EOVES

g g S SR,

b
; { 1 {‘
H 3
¥
I
]
—e927 Qvow WY

-
o Bl e ¥
AN it s s
gyss 1+ MO S S £
PO oy ey T it e




—— e —

i e ST T T RS mamTm e LTI

——————

— ToF Apod L1/ 970 _mvrpry

$0¢ o
wwe-0 | ofar _&_.!..-
depesvpday s lwly
03  moarm) by}
~TEEE T
DO SO H
HUSHWANS I R g i
1¥d TYNIS - Sdaf

Y T v vy

-

..... sy

L e B e it BN B

e ik gy S} 1y

L VAR ettt por b1 7 a4 e
L T T Ry ——
L ST LT Hie W N Y e

-

B DN,

.
e

! W e )

ke b

Seraar 4 o P e e W

e e,

iy i b e e b s

- oot 1kt et v P e

R e

e s e B | s g e W

WPUAe B e C1 b bk mme e T

[

= MLE
.

—
L
9,
4
+
\
—.,..‘* ~
24,
i
76 |
iaiagdeoag
W T

‘el 1
TN O TYY MU W A W W W s e

Sttt suadey you e v 5 . A

-ﬁ\ Simy glamus van Wiy V)L LHDES SN |

Tt T T ik e e e ﬁ Ii”.r w.._h_ /Wﬂ..\_w—




2




Lf

JLELY - $0E #I%(

!
hiil

!
!

]
ALNDD TV

o —
"N PNURANTS

h— 51 Mot P
SV ‘ALIOD U OIS 40 BT

2400 L0800
W O S




w .




uﬂ ) 2 o o R AR PP T AL

. :IL_ ﬁ N
wapi e [T I (PR
|

:
Rt EEidy np s g 'E . ! i H H
EﬁlﬂﬂLBﬁﬂﬁhlﬁLkaHﬁEB[ﬁ | | i @ f ) N,
R

Ao
RN e e e

E e R ok

7
IR TRLR R
S A A O

i
i
J

e
il
i

[N W g
o
LT ERITRAN VA STIRTS UK [T HRIT R T
- s




oz

e @ Mo g@
iW\\aw_mVL.me\a\Q oy

-
]
.
o
~ "
. N
o
P
s S Sl b
-850
-

s
\..ur\,\ A 2
s o
L ot ™Y
....\H.u ) ..\.
1\\‘




5 ;:r‘,, 1k )
ki A1 10
B i 'E g ol )
L b H
il gl | |l
5;' . {""iil ai g {
i “ o
UL ]t g it §
{l :dl ,:'!Il i gd’u ;::l P r{ilifri]l!ﬁl . i
th it 4 ! '-';!: 1!‘ i i || {ﬂ}ln;',:lli il gl
REEEE b UG A | B
I !Hi.'ii;! P !:..g i b H .1||:|j!{;u;ii! [oladl Be g
|oii o i ) 1) Blkieidy) oY %E
R Ea s § | | a [
MEERIEL T L el
L ET ml gy st 1) : ." '3}1: i ahll g Q:;
".'.'."'"'I".'".‘".‘" ] l"' l'lt']%; lg
A 1 Fih ;
......... 1] I pr T
§§-S;aaz§s;x j:i : H!* Hi"i gl
e g gHEL
(= "-az:ai I!‘ ” §H :5 i ------- | ] :
o | 3y | 1
| zs§ i il el
b T i
PO A, L
s | B N |
P TN
i+ 1 1 14 [ 3% :l'i [
ottt | B
_______ LA B s :_.--4' tuyd L7 _i I_i %
s coma L 8 g e - vz ~
L3 ---a—-z-.—-—-nr—' T - _.T._,I_... - | I !_ 7]
.""3: 3?"“?“---5&;;?.""«?&%;075-' “WT?T:' T d
i--. f’ j!‘. Loree J: ii-_.ﬁ:’l_-- . [ : l:
G

&

KedicdTio— Vol S¥62 &au?, %6




;fl



liwm.lﬂ

et Y = e O o v o e -
Illllﬂ -

= =S
= o oy
I’M )
£
Mn

Ao

I

=y .
5 o 2884




+*z

il G

L [ P

-




. T ey e o e e

1 3SVHd "AHVNLINYS OOVIVS amEp NN NEEEEECEGEENSSANSEEENOENNNBEREE

INIHSNBYLSI m J
1V NOLLNMLENGD “ ;
I 3
_.Iﬂ
- ax| RN
- .
= - B
LU I wam
abad | R 1R H L.
g = T . p = H b o+ A
Z s L] b s o PT——
o .\. L % | e =] Al
= LR e Z3W B tH
5 ey v e ) and 7O}
_ o e * % ° e
L. 3 A PPl izl arnar
A \% \...%a /so o . S Eo.u
" RN * o o tact ey
VPl 5 e Y e
Y MR . P PR | LY 2y EE
ZPNE AN o || . N
TR T | i =]
e\ e LE~
- R | L w m.n“.-..
» B h b . .—1!!&7//
wliey - e gy 1E e
] AR iH I .
< il N YO L W 1 o1
mHim [..& .
b e dh e - g - e R
m " h Rl e
-+ Ly T f « W 1
i m.n syt PR &
5 1 oi.o o4l P b, W 1
! \u@ e H
X R e e sl Y N - Y m.
~ H H A et B T N o WP Ll |
Y - _onc ¢feflef, ..w su_. .m... . .w...m_...n. _Ja/_w -
T - L. o boe it P . Fe i . ] —

G B e A — .E.l.: r...wuu " _—

% RS SF il el il Selk Bl Bk BEai R S Y & .-\
= 2 LI 4.7 z et - =
=l / fon et ede -W: -““.._-1 e |ua._“. ‘ 2% A ’

K ||.|_|.|w|.-.. PATRPYRY S L] oo at oy 1= e M el ) D Jit u
iy 7 4 b= = |.|.m...|||.-|.ll\.1..llh...rl 1| P
; 4 " il o™ B - o rrny.

S s s — T - S :
o Frirarara cEETE oy e e e . —




B B ] =

el = | 1 3SVHJ AUVILINYS OOVTYVS
o g | Bumemy —] ¥ ONHSIEVISI
e — 1Vd NOLLINMLSNGD

-




JU— L

=5 b7 oot Ceh o ~epeIpRY _
= mom puc ‘oo T e AN
== S S i-ﬁ-‘.ﬂ..a‘-»ﬂltﬁ gﬂgalé@! -

S # % T = e dvm—" -
.ﬂ..ﬁund.mmm.u.aluwmﬂrwmm
i

..qu
SHE




e
=
E=]
=
3
L




BOA Agenda Item Form

illage
Salado

Date Submitted: July 18, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: July 21, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED DESIGN OF THE VILLAGE O Ordinance
OF SALADO ALL-ABILITIES PLAYGROUND O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider possible
action regarding a proposed design for the Village of Salado All-Abilities Playground.

Over the last four months, the Village's Parks Advisory Board has worked with the design-build
team to develop a proposed multi-phase design for the all-abilities playground to be constructed
in Pace Park. Th